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b MESCH Our File No. 02013-0061
CLARK
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November 6, 2017

VIA E-MAIL ONLY

Julie Castaneda Grace Gutierrez

Clerk of the Board Exemption Section

Pima County Pima County Assessor’s Office
Administration Division 240 N. Stone Avenue

130 W. Congress Tucson, AZ 85701

5™ Floor grace.gutierrez@pima.gov

Tucson, AZ 85701
COB Mail@pima.gov

Re: Rialto Theatre Foundation
Request for waiver of 2016 and 2017 real property taxes for Parcels 117-
06-168C (the “Lobby” Parcel) and 117-06-177B (the “Theatre” Parcel)

Dear Ms. Castaneda and Ms. Gutierrez,

This office represents the Rialto Theatre Foundation (‘“Foundation”). On October
2, 2017, we submitted a request for waiver of real property taxes (“October 2, 2017
Waiver Request”). | have been provided a copy of the memorandum to the Pima County
Board of Supervisors (“Board”), together with the Pima County Assessor’s (“Assessor”)
“Review Forms” dated October 6, 2017. W.ith this letter, the Foundation seeks
postponement of its request for consideration of this waiver from the Board’s
November 7, 2017 agenda, so that the Foundation can provide additional
information and allow the Assessor and the Board to duly consider the contents of
this amended request.

The purpose of this letter is to amend our October 2, 2017 Waiver Request so as to
address issues raised in the Review Forms, and seek a waiver of the exemption deadline
for 2017 in addition to 2016.

2016 TAXES

With this amendment, the Foundation hopes to make clear that the request is made
for waiver of the Foundation’s 2016 real property taxes based upon the following:
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. The first half of 2016 taxes were due on November 1, 2016 for both the

Lobby and Theatre Parcels and the second half were due May 1, 2017.

. The Foundation did not submit “affidavit or furnish evidence required by

this article between the first Monday in January and March 1 of each year”
for either 2016 or 2017.

. On September 30, 2016, this office provided “evidence required by this

article” to the Assessor’s Office establishing that the Foundation was a
501(c)(3) — exempt nonprofit corporate entity and asserted exemption under
AR.S. 842-11116. A copy of that package is attached as Exhibit A.

. On October 4, 2016, this office delivered to the Assessor’s Office, a 2016

Affidavit for Organizational Tax Exemption, an Application for Property
Tax Exemption dated October 3, 2016, a Questionnaire for Property Tax
Exemption Application (“Assessor’s Questionnaire”) and further evidence
required by A.R.S. Title 42, Chapter 11, Article 3 (collectively “Petition
Documents”) regarding the Foundation’s status as a 501(c)(3) tax exempt
organization as recognized by the Internal Revenue Service. These
materials included a LETTER OF SPECIFIC INTENT, which provided
that: The Rialto Theatre Foundation was organized as an Arizona nonprofit
corporation on May 3, 2004, for the specific purpose for encouraging and
sponsoring arts and culture events; providing stewardship for and support
of historic performance venues (specifically the Rialto Theatre); educating
the public about film, performance, and visual arts; promoting culture and
architectural history in Tucson, Arizona; and playing a direct role in the
revitalization of Downtown Tucson. A copy of that submission is attached
as Exhibit B.

. Included in Exhibit B was a Recorded Special Warranty Deed (“Deed”) to

which was attached as legal description that demonstrates that on June 15,
2015, the Foundation took title to the Rialto Theatre including Parcel |
(Lobby Parcel); Parcel Il (Theatre Parcel); and Parcel 11l (Pedestrian
Easement). The seven (7) pages of the recorded Deed and its attachments
are attached hereto as Exhibit C.

. The Petition Documents were delivered to the Assessor’s Office on

October 4, 2016, in advance of the November 1 deadline for payment of
the first-half of 2016 taxes.
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With this letter the Foundation amends its October 2, 2017 Waiver Request as to
seek a tax-exemption for 2016 and 2017 for both the Lobby and Theatre Parcels.

With this additional information and the attachments, request is hereby made to
recognize that no taxes were yet due and payable when the October 4, 2016 Petition
Documents were submitted. In this regard we respectfully request that the Review Forms
submitted by the Assessor to the Board on October 6, 2017 be amended as follows:

For Parcel 117-06-168C:
Question number 1: That the Foundation did file an affidavit as required by A.R.S

8 42-11153 together with Assessor’s Questionnaire on October 4, 2016 (see Paragraph 4
and Exhibit B);

Question number 3: That had the affidavit been timely filed the Assessor would
have granted the exemption (see LETTER OF SPECIFIC INTENT attached to Exhibit B,
establishing that the Foundation is entitled to an exemption per A.R.S. 88 42-11104 and
42-11116).

Question number 4: Amend the finding that “the parcel (117-06-168C) consists of
the lobby portion of the Rialto Theatre, which in and of itself, does not meet any
requirements under Arizona Revised Statutes Title 42 Chapter 11.” Because the Lobby
Parcel and the Theatre Parcel constitute an integrated facility which qualifies for an
exemption under A.R.S. 88 42-11104 and 42-11116, in that the Lobby Parcel provides
the ingress and egress to the Theatre Parcel and contains the ticket office, restroom
facilities, lobby and concessions for the theatre. Upon information and belief the
Foundation alleges that the only basis for the division of the theatre into two parcels was
due to a past ownership dispute which was unified prior to the Foundation’s occupancy of
the two parcels which constitute the Rialto Theatre.

For Parcel 117-06-177B:

Question numbers 1 and 3: See requested amendments for Parcel 117-06-168C
above.

Question number 4: Amend the finding “Per letters received in the Assessor’s
Office, representatives for The Rialto Theatre indicate that the Rialto Theatre Foundation
is not the owner of the actual theatre parcel,” as to find that the Foundation has been the
owner of the Rialto Theatre, including the Lobby Parcel, the Theatre Parcel, and the
Pedestrian Easement since the Deed dated June 15, 2015 recorded with Pima County on
July 2, 2015 (see Exhibit C).
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2017 TAXES

With this amendment, the Foundation seeks to make clear that a request is also
made for a waiver of the 2017 real property taxes based upon the following:

1.

The first half of 2017 taxes were due on November 1, 2017 for both the
Lobby Parcel and Theatre Parcel and the second half would be due on May
1, 2018.

On June 2, 2017, this office provided the Assessor’s Office documentation
establishing the Foundation’s tax-exempt status. That letter requested
recognition that it did not owe real property taxes on parcel 117-06-168C.
A copy of the letter is attached as Exhibit D.

On June 6, 2017, this office wrote to the Assessor’s Office and erroneously
asserted that the Foundation did not own 117-06-177B believing that this
referred to the property located at 215 E. Broadway. A copy of the letter is
attached as Exhibit E.

The Foundation submitted the October 2, 2017 Waiver Request including
the Assessor’s Questionnaire and evidence of tax-exempt status.

No payment was due for 2017 taxes until November 1, 2017 after the
October 2, 2017 Waiver Request was sent.

With this amendment, the Foundation seeks to clarify that the waiver requests are
for both the Lobby Parcel and Theatre Parcel, is made for years 2016 and 2017, and that
the waiver requests for both years were filed in advance of any taxes for the respective
years being due and payable. Thank you for your consideration and patience.

MM/ja
Enclosures

Sincerely,
/s/ Michael McGrath

Michael McGrath

cC: Curtis McCrary, Executive Director, Rialto Theatre Foundation
Accounting Department, Rialto Theatre Foundation

24R430703
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September 30, 2016

Bill Staples

Pima County Assessor
340 N. Stone Avenue
Tucson, AZ 85701

RE: Rialto Theatre Foundation, a nonprofit, tax-cxempt Arizona corporation
(the “Foundation™)
Tax Assessments for “Riaito Theatre Foundation™

Dear Mr. Staples:

This office represents the Rialto Theatre Foundation. The purpose of this letter is
to address ownership errors on the tax rolls and claims of real property tax liability,
which the Foundation disputes.

The Foundation erroneously received a tax bill for Parcel Number 117-06-1778B,
which property, according to the Pima County Assessor’s site. is owned by Rialto
Theatre Foundation. The Foundation does not own this property and has never owned
this property. The Foundation leases two properties, as follows:

1. The Foundation entered into a lease on October 1, 2013, with Tucson
Properties, 1, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, for commercial/retail property
(“R-Bar™) located at 350 E. Congress (the old Grevhound parcel) (*Greyhound
Property”). At some point, OT Alegria,L.L.C., an Arizona limited liability company.,
became owner of the Greyhound Property, and on July 28, 2016, sold its interest in the
Greyhound Property to CH Retail Fund 1/Tucson Plaza Centro, L.L.C., a Delaware
limited partnership (See Exhibit A — corporate information; Exhibit B - Notice to Tenants
of sale; and Exhibit C - Tucson Utility Services Statements apportioned to tenants, “RB™
being the designation by the landlord of its tenant R-Bar).

2. The Foundation entered into a lease on September 1, 2010 with Rialto
Block Project LLC, an Arizona limited liability company, for that property located at
211-215 East Broadway, which lease remains in effect on a month-to-month basis (See
Exhibit D — Corporate information; and Exhibit E - Second Amendment to Lease).

Pursuant to the information I have provided, please correct the tax bill for Parcel
Number 117-06-177B, removing Rialto Theatre Foundation as ewner/taxpayer.
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Bill Staples ‘ MESCH CLARK ROTHSCHILD
Page 2

The only piece of property that is owned by Rialto Theatre Foundation is the
property located on 318 E. Congress St. (117-06-168C), for which the Foundation
received a real property tax statement that we dispute on the basis that the Foundation is a
501(c)(3) tax-exempt nonprofit corporate entity and exempt under A.R.S. § 42-11116.
Attached as Exhibit F is documentation establishing the Foundation’s tax exempt status:
Internal Revenue Service Letter 1045 establishing a May 3, 2004, effective date for the
Foundation’s tax exempt status; Non-Profit Corporation Articles of Amendment pursuant
to A.R.S. §10-11005 filed with the Arizona Corporation Commission establishing the new -
name of the entity as the Rialto Theatre Foundation; and Exempt Organizations Select
Check from the IRS disclosing the Rialto Theatre Foundation as an exempt organization.

In conclusion, the purpose of this letter and attachments establishes that the Rialto
Theatre Foundation does not own the property located at 50 S. Herbert Ave., and 215 E.
Broadway (APN 117-06-177B) and the Rialto Theatre Foundation is exempt from real
property taxation. By copy of this letter to the Pima County Treasurer’s Office, we are
requesting the removal of the Rialto Theatre Foundation as owner/taxpayer of that
property known as APN 117-06-177B and recognition by the parties that the Rialto
Theatre Foundation, as a 501(c)(3) tax-exempt nonprofit corporation, owes no taxes on
the sole parcel it owns known as APN 117-06-168C, and a discontinuance of any efforts
to enforce any such Notices.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
AN

v~ Michael McGrath
/mbs

Enclosures
23R0905
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- Arizona Corporation Commission eCorp

Search Date and Time:
9/30/2016 9:33:12 AM

File Number:
R21035284

Corporation Name:
CH RETAIL FUND I/TUCSON PLAZA CENTRO, L.L.C.

Corporate Inquiry

File Number R21035284

Page 1 of 3

Collapse | Expand
A

Corporation Name CH RETAIL FUND I/TUCSON PLAZA CENTRO,

LL.C

- Standing Check Corporate Status

Domestic Address

2338 WEST ROYAL PALM ROAD
SUITE
PHOENIX, AZ 85021

Foreign Address

C/O CORPORATION SERVICE COMPAN
2711 CENTERVILLE ROAD '
SUITE 400

WILMINGTON, DE 19808

http://ecorp.azcc.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=R21035284

9/30/2016
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Statutory Agent Information A

Agent Name: CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY

Agent Mailing/Physical Address:

2338 WEST ROYAL PALM ROAD
SUITE |
PHOENIX, AZ 85021

Agent Status: APPOINTED 06/27/2016

Agent Last Updated: 06/30/2016 .
- Additional Entity Information A
Entity Type: FOREIGN L.L.C. Business Type:
Incorporation Date: 6/27/2016 Corporation Life Period:
Domicile: DELAWARE County: MARICOPA
Approval Date: 6/30/2016 Original Publish Date:
Manager/Member Information A
Name RETAIL MANAGERS | LLC
Title MANAGER
Address 3819 MAPLE AVENUE
DALLAS, TX 75219
Date of Taking Office 06/27/2016
Last Updated - 06/30/2016

Scanned Documents ' '

Click on a gold button below to view a document. If the button is gray, the document is

http://ecorp.azcc.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=R21035284 9/30/2016



- Arizona Corporation Commission eCorp Page 3 of 3

not yet available. Please check back again later.

Document Number . ! 05554128

" . Description APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION FOREIGN
LLC

- Date Received 6/27/2016

( Print Details

Privacy Policy (http://www.azcc.gov/Divisions/Administration/Privacy.asp) | Contact Us
(http://www.azcc.gov/divisions/corporations/contact-us.asp)

-]

http://ecorp.azcc.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=R21035284 9/30/2016



" EXHIBITB



July 28, 2016
Re: Notice to Tenants

Dear Plaza Centro Tenants,

Please accept this as notice of sale for the Plaza Centro property. As of today, July 28t
the new property owner is Crow Holdings out of Dallas, Texas. They are excited to be part of
downtown Tucson and | am excited to be working with them.

Property Management will be transferring to Gail Davis at Cushman-Wakefield Picor
and she can be reached at (520) 546-2746.

) As for OasisTucson we will continue to be part of the project as a tenant. | will be
helping for a bit to ensure a smooth transition but please i.mderstand that your primary point of
contact will be Gall Davis, the property manager. | have attached a formal notice of the sale as
well as the buyer’s contact information. if you have any issue connecting | can facilitate.

To each of you | say thank you in your belief in downtown Tucson and thank you for
being such a good group of people and tenants. |look forward to seeing each of you around

Plaza Centro.




Official Notice to Tenants (Sale of Plaza Centro)

You are hereby notified that OT Alegria L.L.C., has sold the an Arizona limited liability
company ("Seller"), the current owner of that certain retail shopping center located in Tucson,
Pima County, Arizona known as “Plaza Centro” {the "Property") and the current owner of the
landlord's interest in your lease in the Property, has sold the Property to CH RETAIL FUND
I/TUCSON PLAZA CENTRO, L.L.C., a Delaware limited partnership ("New Owner"), as of the
above date. In connection with such sale, Seller has assigned and transferred its Interest in
your lease and the security deposits thereunder or relating thereto to New Owner, and New
Owner has assumed and agreed to perform all of the landlord's obligations under your lease
(including any obligations set forth in your lease to repay or account for such security deposit)

from and after such date.

Please understand that accordingly, (a) all your obligations under the lease from and
after the date hereof, including your obligation to pay rent, shall be performable to and for the
benefit of New Owner, its successors and assigns, (b) your insurance policy or pollcues required
to be maintained by you under. the lease shall be amended to name New Owner as an
additional insured {please provide a certificate of insurance evidencing such coverage within 30
days after the date of this letter), and (c) all the obligations of the landlord under the lease,
including any obligations to repay or account for such security deposit, shall be the binding
obligatlon of New Owner and its successors and assigns. Unless and until you are otherwise
notifled in writing by New Owner, the address of New Owner for all purposes under your lease

is as set forth on Exhibit A hereto.

Seller:
OT ALEGRIA LLC,
an Arizona limited liability company




EXHIBITA

ADDRESS OF NEW OWNER

For All Notices: CH Retail Fund I/Tucson Plaza Centro LLC.
3819 Maple Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75219
Attentlon: Asset Manager — Plaza Centro
Telephone: 214-661-8374
Telecopy: 214-445-0960

CH Retail Fund i/Tucson Plaza Centro LLC.

¢/o Cassidy Turley Commercial Real Estate Services, inc., dba
Cushman & Wakefield

2375 East Camelback Road, Suite 300

Phoenix, AZ 85016

Attention: Property Manager — Plaza Centro

Telephone: 602-682-8250

With a copy to:

Payment Address: CH Retall Fund |/Tucson Plaza Centro LLC.
ps— c/o Inwood National Bank
PO Box 852645 -
Richardson, TX 75085
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22.91

OTALEGRIALLC Statement
c/o Chapman Management Group LLC
33 W. Congress St, Suite 205 Account plaza - GH-RET-B - rialto
Tucson, AZ 85701
Date: 07/28/16
RIALTO THEATER FOUNDATION Payment
PO Box 1728
-EMAIL
Tucson, AZ 85702
Date Description Charges Payments Balance
Balance Forward } 22.91
08/01/16 pe 5/9 cot water 618574 (06/2016) 326.55 349.46
08/01/16 pe 6/8 cot water 618574 (06/2016) 302.33 651.79
08/01/16 cmg 3697 water meter read (07/2016) 3.57 655.36
08/01/16 Real Estate Taxes (08/2016) 763 662.99
08/01/16 Common Area Maint. (08/2016) 292.00 954.99
08/01/16 Insurance Pass Thru (08/2016) 35.25 980.24
08/01/16 Monthly Base Rent (08/2016) 2,954.88 3,945.13
08/01/16 Storage Fees (08/2016) 55.00 4,000.13
08/01/16 :Tax Monthly Base Rent (08/2016) 73.87 4,074.00
08/01/16 - :Tax Common Area Maint. (08/2016) 7.30 4,081.30
08/01/16 :Tax Insurance Pass Thru (08/2016) 0.88 4,082.18
-08/01/16 :Tax Real Estate Taxes (08/2016) 0.19 4,082.37
08/01/16 :Tax Storage Fees (08/2016) 1.38 4,083.75
08/01/16 . Assessment/POA (08/2016) 53.71 4,137.46
. Current 30 Days 60 Days 80 Days Amount Due
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,137.46









Tuecson Water Custermer Sarvice Offica
Phaone: 520-781-3242

Ouiside Tueson: B00-598-9448
www.lucsonaz.goviwatar

Account Number;
Service Address:

UTILITY SERVICES STATEMENT

OT ALEGRIA LLC
1232881-618574

350 E CONGRESS ST # 002
06/24/16

05/09/16 to 06/08/16

8:00 am - 5:00 pm MST (Mon-ri)

Account Name:

Bitl Date:
Service Period
Hours:

Page; 1 of 2

Pima County Reglanal Wastewalsr
Reciamation Departmant

Phone; 520-724-66089
wiww.pima.govivwm

City of Tucson Environmental Services:
Phone: 520-791-3171
www.lucsonaz.gov/esd

$2,261.13

"% Degiosis: <
.. Appited. © .

Start Current Pravicus Consumptlon

VIATER

JUN JSOL

Las! Year

Meter Service End
Number Type Date Dats Read Read {Ccis)
23140154 WA 05/05%/16 O0&MDEASG 3901 3741 160

This Year

Your meter was read in Cefs on D5/08/16

" IMPORTANT MESSAGE
Late Notice
Our records show that a portion of your account is Past Due,
Please pay the Balance Forward now to prevent service
interruptions or possible penalties. If you have recently paid
this amount, please disregard this message.

LAST BILL $2,251.13
TOTAL PAID 5INCE LAST 5111;3: Aol -$665.00
ADJUSTMENTS ? I 1 50.00

\
SALANCE FORWARD F I\r\ﬂ-ﬂ [ $1,582.13

NEW CHARGES

ENVIFONMENTAL SVCS FEES $5.30
SEWER YOLUME $851.77
WATER VOLUME $570.74
MISGELLANEOUS \TLW\ $46.23
TOTAL NEW CHARGES b $1,474.04

ACCOUNT BALANCE

PAY THIS AMOUNT BY: 07/14/16
~0
Propesy P_[ﬁw (p{g?‘?ﬂ{

- Approved _.___, '__mﬁm"‘ nt Due‘éﬂiﬂ_‘[

GLEName . AH 1 .et/d4

Description LUt _pe. Sef g7 350 Haydr

Rutyst

Billback Y. Jenant =

BifeHaje applies 10 Ul Farges ONLY,
Any balance forward Is due now.
e\“'lluw-?-days-forpayments to post to your

account.

PISASS"

A $28.00 fee will be charged for any returnad
check.

UTILITY SERVICES
PO Box 28304
Tucson, AZ BS726-8804

Please fald on pertaration before
tearlng and return bottorn
portion with your peyment.

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:
CITY OF TUCSON

Your tax-dadustble conidbution to "Open Space or Riparian Enhancament” will suppart the
preservalion of blologically-rich epen spacs and the Conserve lo Enhance pragram, an effort that
links [ocal river and wash anhancament with individunl water conservation eflans. Visit
wwnw. lucsonaz.goviwaler/chackbex 16 laam moro. Your canlribuilon wili nat aloc service foes,

TOC0624A

3-DIGIT 857

7000012819 00.0048.0008 12383/1
'll“'”'I“iIl!'l'"||I'I”[l*"ll!!"i'il'I"'l'l‘*[ll'“il'l'l
OT ALEGRIA LLC

C/O CHAPMAN MANAGEMENT GROLP

33 W CONGRESS ST STE 205
TUGSON AZ B5701-1361

Account Number; 1232881-618574
Service Address: 350 E CONGRESS ST # 002

Cycle-Route #:  06-08

DUE DATE: B 07/14/18]
AMOUNT DUE: f 5366647

Open Space / Riparlan L
Contribufion (optionat)

AMOUNT PAID: |

]
| $7¢. 4 ]
7

s fip]lt e [P fEfidsfyly o p b p bt
CiTY OF TUCSON

PO BOX 28804
TUCSON, A7 85728-8804

00L2328A4L000LL65740000030LLLYE
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Utility Services Statement - Continued
Your Water Provider is: TUCSON WATER

- CITY TEMIZED ENVIRONUENTAL SEAVICES CHARGES

DESCRIPTION
GRANDWTR PROTECT FEE

*+RITA COUNTY ITENIZED SEWER CHARGES
P

SERVICE FEE

SEWER RESTAURANT SEWER FLOW VOLUME 117.33 §39.14

TOTAL:

ITV (TEMIZED WATER

WATER USAGE IN GALLONS IN Cefs
THIS MONTH: 118,680 166G
LAST MONTH: 128,404 173
THIS MONTH LAST YEAR: 85,272 114
b AMOUNT
MONTHLY SERV CHRG 68.34
VOL160.00 @ §2.46 393.60
CAP CHARGE & .6Q/CCF 96.00
12.80

CONSRV FEE § .08/CCF
TOTAL: §570.74
" WISCELLANEOUS CHARGES T HETE TR L R
DESCRIPTION AMOQUNT
CITY SALES TAX 11.4%
STATE SALES TAX 34.82
TOTAL: $46.23




. 3\
Phone & Chapman 3 .| workorder# 3697
Fax # Date Printed  7/14/2016
| Work Order®60 JUL 11 2075 )
(8ummary: plaza - wir mtr reads - 8:30 - 9:00
Asslgned To: WAYNE VAUDREY Create Dats:  07/07/2016 Target Date:
33 w. congress st, 205 Status: Closed Closed Date:  7/7/2018
Tucson, AZ 85701 WIO Type: MET - Meter Reads
Phone # 360-281-1113
Fax#  520-628-1082 W/O Auth.: WAY - Wayne Vaudrey
Job Details
dJob Location Contact Info )
PLAZA PLAZA CENTRO Contact: PLAZA CENTRO
tucson, AZ 85701 Phone: Phone 2:
Account#: 023 Lot/Unit# 023
¥ O
Special Instructions
Datailed Description

Water meter reads - - RB - 00485822
WOB - 00334932 OBON - RD008384 Fired Pie 1-0131387 Fired Pie 2 - 0043512 Fired Ple 3 - 0018915

Cut Color - 00060314 Planet Smoothie - 00148232
HiFi - 01322038

Cost Breakdown
Type Dascrlbtlon Quantity Rate / Cost Tax & Burden Total
LABOR 001 - Malntenance 0.5 $50.00 $0.00 $25.00
' Labor Total: $25.00
rMater!al Total: $0.00
Other Total: $0.00
Grand Tofal: $25.00
5 108 J
o W 1B
g\NE .
. jeC ¢ 7 RECD JuL 12 2016
gen W30 25723
ropenrty. ... ___ .
o0 35.525 e o :
“ :} e 5_51 Description A2 2 4074
d 41 a enam - S—
“‘?ﬁ{\ %S" »SL":Z Pal;;Y " ot ofCK___

4
%uf;]o ?g’l Check#
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Search Date and Time:
9/30/2016 9:31:47 AM

File Number:
L13758231

Corporation Name:
RIALTO BLOCK PROJECT, L.L.C.

~ Collapse | Expand

Corpo.ratelnc]UIryv- - ‘A B ‘. ” B N _,._.A
File Number | L1.3f58231
Corporation Name RIALTO BLOCK PROJECT, L.L.C. -
- Standing : * | Check Corporate Status
Domestic Address | | ' | A
2140 W MOORE ROAD

TUCSON, AZ 85755

Statutory Agent Information . A

Agent Name: GRB SERVICE LLC

Ageht Mailing/Physical Address:
% GABROY ROLLMAN & BOSSE PC

3507 N CAMPBELLL AVE #111
TUCSON, AZ 85719 . l PN :‘

Agent Status: APPOINTED 09/04/2012

http://ecorp.azcc.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=L13758231 9/30/2016
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Agent Last Updated: 10/04/2012

Additional Entity Information

Manager/Member Information

Name
Title

Address

Date of Taking Office
Last Updated -
Name |

Title

Address

Date of Taking Office
Last Updated

Nahe

Title

Address

Date of Taking Office
Last Updated

Name

Title

Address

Date of Taking Office

Last Updated

Page 2 of 3

MATTHEW SCOTT STITELER
MANAGER

2140 W MOORE RD
TUCSON, AZ 85706

10/09/2008
01/23/2013
DONALD | MARTIN
MANAGER

3371 E HEMISPHERE LOOP
TUCSON, AZ 85706

06/29/2007
01/23/2013

STELLAR HOMES ARIZONA LLC

MEMBER

2140 W MOORE ROAD
TUCSON, AZ 85755

10/09/2008
0172312013

ONE DOWNTOWN LLC
MEMBER

3371 E HEMISPHERE LOOP
TUCSON, AZ 85706

10/09/2008 ’ ~ )
01/23/2013 \___‘

http://ecorp.azcc.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=L13758231 9/30/2016
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Scanned Documents , ' v
Microfilm

. Amendments v
Print Details

Privacy Policy (http://www.azcc.gov/Divisions/Administration/Privacy.asp) | Contact Us
(http://www.azcc.gov/divisions/corporations/contact-us.asp)

http://ecorp.azcc.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=L 13758231 | 9/30/2016
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SECOND AMENDMENT TO LEASE DATED SEPTEMBER 1, 2010 BY AND
BETWEEN RIALTO BLOCK. PROJECT LLC, ARIZONA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY, (“LANDLORD”) AND RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION, formally
known as the Congress Street Historic Theaters Foundation, an Arizona non-profit

corporation. (“TENANT"™)
August 19, 2015
WHEREAS, tk: parties hereto have entered into the above-referenced Lease dated

September 1, .:010. Subsequently amended on August 31, 2013 for those certain
Premises located at 211-215 East Broadway, Tucson, Arizona 85701; and

WHEREAS, the parties hereto now desire to amend, modify or change certain portions
of said Lease. '

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and agreements confained
herein, there parties hereby agree to the following:

1. MINIMUM RENT. Tenant hereby agrees to pay Landlord Minimum
Rent Commencing September 1, 2015 in accordance with the
following schedule per month, plus adjustment and applicable rental
occupancy tax:

A. September 1, 2015 and ending August 31,2016  $3090.63

2. TERMINATION DATE. The term of the Lease shall expire August 31,
2016.

All of the other terms, conditions, covenants and agreements set forth in the original

Lease dated Se mber 1, 2010, First Amendment dated August 31, 2013 shall remain
the same and in \all force and effect.

LANDLORD: - TENANT:

Rilio Block Project LLC Rislto Theatre Foundation an Arizona
‘ Non-profit corporation
BY: Don Martin BY: Curtis McCrary
ITS: Managing Member ITS: Authorized agent/Executive
%‘ — — 5

P ,,——Dﬂfgzg%/ 2 7// (5~ . DATE: ?[ { ‘I/ >
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INTEZRNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

P. 0. BOX 2508 .
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:

: . 16-1699701
> FEB 0 2 2005 DL
17053364076034
CONGRESS STREET HISTORIC THEATERS Contact Person:
FOUNDATION DOROTHY M LAWRENCE ID# 31450
PO BOX 1728 Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
June 30

Public Charity Status:
170(b) (1) (A) (vi)

Form 990 Required:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
May 3, 2004

Contribution Deductibility:
Yes

Advance Ruling Ending Date:.
June 30, 2008

TUCSON, AZ 85702

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section S$01{c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(c) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. During your advance ruling
period, you will be treated as a public charity. Your advance ruling peri
begins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling
ending date¢ shown in the heading of the letter.

Shortly before the end of your advance ruling pericd, we will send you Form
8734, Support Scheduie for Advance Ruling Pericd. You will have 90 days after
the end of your advance ruling period to return the completed form. We will
then notify you, in writing, about your public charity status.

Please see enclosed Information for Exempt Organizations Under Section
501(c) (3) for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt

‘organization.

Letter 1045 (DO/CG)
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CONGRESS STREET HISTORIC THEATERS
Sincerely,
(S W
Lols G. Lerner

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Enclosures: Information for Organizations Exempt Under Section 501(c) (3)
Form 872-C

Lettexr 1045 (DO/CG)
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- ) ) AZ Corp. Commisad
(CSPDRATION COMMISSION m
A e (R
' 02620091
NOV 3 0 2008 :
NON-PROFIT CORPORATION
. Mﬂ ARTIOLES OF AMENDMENT
FLENDCZLS Pursuant to A.R.8. §10-11008
1.  Thename-ofthe compemton i3
_Q_mmgfrec-f‘ I shwie Theatvee Toondafion
2 Altached hereto s Exhiit A Is the toxt of each amendment adopted.
3. Thesmendmentwas adopted the |_ -P-‘day of H 274 . 20'&-
4. The amendment was duly adopled Dy aul of {(Choosa one):
Q tho members
 K(the boand of directors (without mamber action and elther
" member action was not required or mambars are not
enfified to vols).
5, ﬂ' and with. approval, n wilting, by the pemen or persons eo apacﬂia& tn tha:
corparafion’s Asticles of Incorporation or byiaws.
Printed time;__ VL CHeL. CLAWERED
i J——— T

http:l/'unages.azcc.gov/scripls/cgi/dwispar&.pl?COMMAND#&SESSIONID=gNXtCEd... 1/12/2012
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EXHIBIT A

Amendotent to the Articles of Encorporation of
Gongress Steeet: Histaris Theatres Fonudation

1jPursuant !oamuln@nappmvedbyamnmw&sof%boardd‘dimmm
November 14,.2008, the corparate name of the Congress Strect Historic Thoatres
Foundauomahaabyt_:hmgedmtheMtpmumdm

2) This change of name iz an amendment ta Avticle-1 of the Asticles of Incorparation.
‘The previous version reed s follows: :

ARTICLE L
"The name of the Corporation iz Congress Street Historic Theatres Foundsation, hereafter

called the “Corporadon The Corporation is a ninprofit eerperatida under Artzona
nw, ARS. Bection 10-2101, &5, ‘The petind of duration shall be perpetual

The amended wording of Articks I shall now read as follows:
ARTICLE I (ny smanded)
NAME AND FERPETUAL DURATION

The amended nama of the Corporation is the Rialto Theatre Foundation, hereafter
called the “Corporadon” The Corporation iaa nenprofit corporation under Arizona
law, ARS8, Section 10-2101, 68355, The period of duration shall be perpetnal,

http://images.azce. goviscripts/cgi/dwispart2. plICOMMAND=4& SESSIONID=gNXCEd...  1/12/2012

Ce eemers wemm e —— - ——— - .



Exempt Organizations Select Check

RS

Exempt Organizations Select Check

Organizallons Elgihla to Recalve Tax-Daduciible Contributlons {Pub. 78 dala) - Search Results
Tha following dst Includes lax-axemp! orgentzations that ere eligible lo recsive tax-dsductible contributlens, Click on the “Deductiblilly Status® column for an explanation of Lmitatis)
on the deductibillty of contributions mado to different lypes of tax-exempt crganizsticns,

Rasuils are soriad by EIN. Ta sorl resulls by anather categery, click on the icon next ta the column hesding for that catagery. Clicking on (hat [con a secend Ume wil reverse the st
ordar, Click on a calumn hesdling for an explanation of informatien In that cohumn.

1-1 of 1 rasults Restlts Par Pags o;Zi « Prov] 1-1 | Next s
EiNa Lagal Nama (Dolng Businoss As)a City~ StalaaCounirya Deductihiity Slatusa
181668701 Rlafto Theatrs Foundaton Tucsan AZ  Uniled States PC

e Prav] 11| Nex

i Retum to Soarch]
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Marilyn Saul

From: agarcia@dtrac.firstiegalnetwork.com on behalf of Able Gar<:|a
_ [agarcia@dtrac.firstlegalnetwork.com)

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 12:53 PM

To: Marilyn Saul

Subject: First Legal Update for Ctrl# [130974] - Rialto

Your order has been updated
NOTE:This is an automated email. Please do not reply.

UPDATE INFO:
Delivery Date: 10/04/16 Time: 14:00 Signed: Complete

Control#: 130974

Job Date: 10/04/16

Submitted By: Marilyn Saul
Service Type: RUSH
Reference: 02013-61 - RIALTO

DELIVERY INFO:

See: Grace Gu

Deliver To: Pima County Assessor
Delivery Addr:240 N. Stone Ave., 1st FL.
City: TUCSON

State/Zip: AZ 85701

Case Number: 02013-16
Case Name: Rialto
Documents: Exemption Request Documents

Thank you for choosing the First Legal Network

First Legal | Support Services

On-Demand Attorney Services, Court Filing Solutions, Messenger Service and Service of Process.
www.firstlegalnetwork.com/support-services

520.798.2200

First Legal | Investigations

Private Investigations, Surveillance, Skip Tracing, Asset Searches, International Service of Process
www.firstlegalnetwork.com/investigations

520.798.2200 '




Also be sure to ask about our Insurance Support Service and National Attorney Service Divisions...

First Legal, Redefining Attorney Service



TYPE FILE

NaMe: _ Rialto Theatre Foundation

PO Box 1728
Tucson, aZ 85702-1728

2016

AFFIDAVIT FOR ORGANIZATIONAL TAX EXEMPTION
Pursuant to A.R.S. §§'42-11101 through 42-11155

CONTACT INFORMATION  (Address If different than Applicant)

nare: Michael McGrath

ADDRESS:

CITY: STATE: 2IP CODE:

TELEPHONE & FOR APPLICANT: 520-624-8386

NQTES:

EXEMPTIONTYPE:
RELIGIOUS GRGANIZATION NON-PRGFIT ORGANIZATION
CHARITABLE ORGANSZATION EDUCATIONAL PROPERTY
VETERANS ORGANIZATION CEMETERY NOTE: SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED OR SIGNED IN THE
OTHER (SPECIFY TYPE) PRESENCE OF ASSESSOR’S OFFICE PERSONNEL
(A} PROPERTY LIST {B) LISTUSAGE
117-06-168C musical arts venue
318 E. Congress
STATE.OF =ARIZDNA[ PIMA COUNTY

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ OVER THE FOREGGING
FACTS BEFCRE SUBSCRIBING MY NAME HERETO AND THAT ALL
MATTERS HEREIN STATED ARE TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY
KNOWLEDGE.

DEPUTY ASSESSOR/NOTARY  COMMISSION EXPIRES

e
.




File#

Rialto Theatre Fnt

Pima County Board of Supervisors
Clerk of the Board

Re: Arizona Revised Statutes
42-11153B

Board of Supervisors,

I am filing an application for property tax exemption after the March 1*
deadline with the Pima County Assessor’s Office.

I respectfully request that on my behalf you waive the exemptlon deadline
per Arizona Revised Statutes 42-11153B.

I understand this request is only to waive the exemption filing deadline and
not to approve or deny the exemption I have applied for in tax year 2016.

Thank you for your consideration,

/' (il L lf(’“—[ #’[”—* = Date ('~ 3—-—//”’

Nam

Please sign and return to:

Pima County Assessor’s Office
Exemption Section
240 N. Stone Ave. 1 Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701




QUESTIONNAIRE FOR PROPERTY TAX EXEMPTION
' APPLICATION :

1. Name & Address of Non-Profit or Religious organization:
RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION

211 E. Broadway

Tucson, AZ 85701

2. From which subsection of Title 42, Chapter 11, Article 3-Exemptions do you base your
claim for exemption? 42-11116
(Arizona Revised Statutes can be found at: www.azleg.gov)

3. Are there any type of business activities such as snack bars, cafés or restaurants operating
on the premises? Yes X No

4, Is the organization exempt from Federal and/or State income taxes?
' Yes_ X No

5. Give day, month, and year deed/title was acquired by applicant.
Day 18 Month g Year2015

6. Claimant is: Owner/Operator__ X Owner only Operator only

7. Exemption is claimed on:
“Allland__X _ Buildings & Improvements_X Personal Property_ X

8. Is any portion of the property used as a place of residence? Yes No_x
If yes, state number of individuals occupying the premises and the duration of the
occupancy,

9. Does applicant receive any income? (other than free will offerings in conriection with this
property) Yes X No ’

10. Is any portion of the property being leased or rented to a non-profit and/or a for- profit
organization(s)? Yes No__ X . Ifyes, please list the name(s) of the
organization(s) v

11. List date of cccupancy: Day 5 Month_ 9 Year 2004




INTZRNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. 0, BOX 2508 .
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

""" FEB 0 2 2005

CONGRESS STREET HISTORIC THEATERS
FOUNDATION

PO BOX 1728

TUCSON, AZ 85702

Dear Applicant;

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
16-1699701
DLN:

17053364076034
Contact Perxson:

DOROTHY M LAWRENCE ID# 31450
Contact Telephone Number:

{877) 829~5500
Accounting Period Ending:

June 30
public Charity Status:

170(b) (1) (A} (vi)
Form 990 Required:

Yes
pffective Date of Exemption:

May 3, 2004
contribution Deductibility:

Yes
Advance Ruling Ending Date:,

June 3¢, 2008

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Pederal income tax
under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because thils letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exampt under section 501(c){3) of the Code are further classified
as aeither public charities oxr private foundations. During your advance ruling
pericd, you will be treated as a public charity. Your advance ruling peri
begins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling
ending datd' 'shown in the heading of the letter. )

Shortly befoxe the end of your advance ruling period, we will send you Form
8734, Support Schedule for Advance Ruling Period. You will have 90 days after
the end of your advance ruling pericd to return the completed form. We will
then notify you, in writing, about your public charity status.

Pleagse see enclosed Information for Exempt Organizations Onder Section
s01({c) {3) for scme helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt

‘organization.

Latter 2045 (DO/CG)
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
of -

CONGRESS STREET HISTORIC THEATRES FOUNDATION
An Arizone Nonprofit Corporation

-
, .

v

4 b

, 5-"’;% —
' 4 p ARTICLE

P //30‘57%;& '

NAME AND PERPETUAL DYRATION .

J
, of the Corpomtion s Congress Street Historle Theatres Foundution, herenflor cafled the
“Cerporation.” The Corpuration by a nonprafit corpuration uider Arlzona law, A.R.S, Seetdom 10-2101, ot
Seo. The period of durmion shall be porpetual.

ARTICLE Yl
STATUTORY AGENT

. The Stautory Agent of the Corporation is Dougles Biggers. whose address s 314 E. Congress
Strect. Sulte 206. Tucson, AZ. Mailing nddress: P.O, Box 1728, Tueson, AZ 85702

ARTICLE It
OFFICE

The address of the known place bf business of the Corpasation is the suma os the address for the
statutory agent. .

ARTICLE IV
i EC RATT

The Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and scientific
purposes within the meaning of section 501(cX3) of the Intemal Revenue Cade of 1988, or comesponding
section of any future federal tax code, Including. for such purpases, the moking of distributions 1w

" organizations that qualify: as exempt organizations under 501(c)X(3) of the Intemal Revenue Code, or the

corresponding sectian of any finure ix code. To the extent that tbe follawing conformts to such charitable
and educationa) purposes. the general nattme of the business to be transacted by the Corparation is more
spacificaily described as follaws: Encouraging and sponsaring aris and culwral events; providing
stenardship for and support of historic performarice venues (including the Riaito Theatre and the Fox
Tecson Theate): educating the public abour film, performante and visuel ans; promating eultural and
architectural history in Tuesen. Arizona: and playing a direct role In the revitalization of Dowatown

. Tucson. :

The foregoing enumeration shalt ot be deemed 1o limlt or restrict the gencral powers of the
Corparation and the enjoyment and excrcise thereof, as confurred by the laws of the State of Arizona

andes which this Corporsaticn is formed,

83/87
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ARTICLE V
POWERN OF FHE CORPOR * 10N

No pan of the not earnings of the corpamtiou vhall inure (o the enefit of, or be distribitable w iy
members, frurtces, offivers, or ather privae persom. except that the Corpariion shinll be suthorlzed and
empen ervd tn psy reasnneble compensation for services remdened and o muke poymess and distrilsntans
in sertherance of the propases set forth herein, Na suhstantial part of ¢ getivities of the Cerporation
shalt be the carm ing an of propaganda, or othernise atiempting to influciee legldaton, and the
<wrpatatiom shall oot participate in, e istervene n (including the publishing or distribution of siilanents
any rofitical campaign an hehalf of v in apposition te any eatdidate for public office. Nohwithstanding

") weher provishn al these Articles, the Comporntion shall not corry on any stetivities not permined to be
warried an by ta) a eosporation enenpt from fedesal incame tax umbor suedon 301c () of the {ntemal
Revenue Cads of 1986 ur the correspanding pronisions of any future tas eode. ur {b) 1 corparation,
contrihutions to which are deductible urder section l70(z.)( ) ol'lhc Inwernn! Reveme Codv of 1986, or
the corresponding scetion of any flaure 1a ot

ARTICLE VI
MEMBERS

[he mrimmrim shall have no members,

ARTICLE VII
(N INESS

The Carpordtiun intends lo inftialy further s purposes, as stated in Anticle VI ubave, by
festoring, renm ating. and operating the Rishe Thesire & historic txeatre buil in 1920 and listed on the
- Nauanal Register of | istorle Places. in Downtown Tueson, Arizona, as a premicr performanse and flm
enhibition venue. The Corporation will tohe any' and all actians as may be appropriate (0 accomptish this
apecific geal and further the geneml purposes s forth In Article [V above. ’

ARTICLE VI

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The numher and erm of the insetors shall be prt'n-idud in the By laws of the Corporatian. The
writiad director, who shalt serce antil his successars) are elected and quahficd is Douglas Bigyers, 314 €.

Congress Strect, Suite 206, Tumon. AZ 85701,

ARTICLE IX
QRIGINAL INCORFORATOR

The enginal Inwstporator of the Carporation is Douglas Biggers. whose address is 314 E,
Congress Streey, Sulte 306, Tueson, A/ 85701, .
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- ARTICLEX
DISSOLUTION

The Comporation may be dissolved only in accordance with Ariaon fuw, Upon dissohtan olihe
Corporation. ony assets remaininy after payment of. o aduquale prsvision for the Corporation’s dehts
and ohliganons, shall ke distributed (o & non-profit fund, foundation ar canoration, organiad o
prrposes aitnilar 1o those fur Which this Comuration was formed, swhich quntifics os an exempt

© organir dion under secticn 301(c13) of e Injermal Revenue Code of 1986 «r cummesponding section of
am fulure tex ¢ode. 3s the Beand of Dircciors shafl dewnnine. Any asidis aot disposed of shall b
dispased by the Superive Coun of the Courty in 1 hich the principal oiTice of'the Corporation is then
located exelusnely Yar such exempt purpnses, . :

- ARTICLE X1
LIMITATION OF DIRECTOR S LIABILILY

The persanal Habiliny of the direeiors of the Carparntion {or menslary damage for any action
taken or sny ffure to take any action as & divestor 16 afimindted to the fuflest extent pormitted by ARS.
‘Seziran 10-5202(B) {1, » It may herafier be amended of renumbened, or the analogous provision of any

fiture Arizng ronprofil corporation cade,

ARTICLE XH
INDERNJEICATION

Ihe Corporation may indemmily any persan against Habltity and expenscs, including without
{imitation chomeys® fees. judgments. lnes and ameunts paid in sentement, actually and reasonzbly
suffened or incurmed by neson of the fect that he or she Is or was n director, officer, cmployee or agent of
the Corporation, or is ar v as serving at the request of tha Corporation a5 a director, afficer, parmer. :
trustee, employes or agent or another corporation. parinership, joint venture, trust, smployes banefit plon
or other entiny. in 2l circumstances Jo which, and to the extent that, such indemnification is permitted by
AR,S. Xections 10-385} and 10-3856, & >uch prov isions may hercafter be amended or renumbered, or
the analogous provision of amy furure Arlrona nonprofit corporation code. Any indemmificution
hercunder shall be-made by the Corporation anly as suthorized by the Boerd of Dircctors pursiant to
AR.S. Section 10-3855. 23 it may hereafier be amended or rentmbered. or the analogous provisivn of any

fougre Avizons nonprofit corporation cade.

The Corporasion shall have the power fo purchiase and maintain insurante on behali’of any person
who is ar was a director or ofticer of the Corporation, s was serving at the request of the Corporatfonasa
director or officer, against any liability Rssened ogainst him of her and incurred by him or her In any sugh
capacity or arising out of'his or her siatus as such whether or not the Carporation would hirve had the
power to jndemnify him or her agatnst such fisbilit, under this Anticle.

The indemnification hercin above i:emiuad shalt not be axclusive of any rights o which any
Jirestor or officer of the Uorporation may otherwise be entitied by lrw. Inchuding tmgndatory
indemnification uader A.R.S. Socilon 10-3852 or the analogous provision el any future eode,
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ARTICLE X011
AMENDMENT

" These articles may be smanded by 0 vote of two-thirds of the directors thon In ofToe.
ARTICLE X1V
CONELICTS

In the case of any conflict batweon the terms heseof and the Bylaws, thess Antleles of
Incorporation shall control. ’ .

Dopeles Biagers
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~
. CONSENT OF STATUTORY AGENT
i Douglzs Biggors, having been designatad 1o act as Siatulory Agent, hereby consents to act i thar -
. capacity untij removed or his resignation is ;ubmlned.
' <
K ' Dated: Msy __ , 2004,
Dougled Biggors =

87/07
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p1/17/2812 10:33 6082-542-3414 AZ CORP COMMISSION
: ]
~
- ARIZUNA CORPORATION COMMISEION . : ;
CORPORATIONS DIVISION _ i
Piocsux Address (300 Went Woshngton ' Ticson Addres 00 Wout Clustgnabe . H
Bhoenis, Anzom ESG07-2020 Tucsny, Ansong 387011347 :
: NONPROFTT . |
IRE - X : i
AR.S, Suction 10-3202.D, . -
Cengyees Croet- Hrebnte {L“'n‘ g ‘“ﬂ-‘?r{m—x_
- TXACT CORPORATI NAMH
A Hm am pactn san ing cuber by clection ar appolmmien as offtes, direstar, iusies, or {zcomarntot {n thy rompembun. '
1 Beencomwied of o Redon) tnrolving akumsostion msevustiic, consmes froud of pntret in sy Rate of fedenaljunsdiotien wilkia theseveneyearyeriod
the exseunon of this Cumflonts? .
3 Boansomvieted of a falom, theessctis] alements el whish canssted of fraud, muceprsroniotion. thefl by mpmms.orr_mmmortmurmm
" mam j woorfedem) unsdizmn withn the pen cuwyenr period nmediandly prevedisg e axosukon of thig Cotufleate?
5 Beeoorare subject 1o ha ityunetion, judgment, dromo or pammeent ardarof gay siato o federl it esrad withen the sevengearpemed mmedintely
preceding U exceution of this Comflmts whemin suoh injunction, Judgment, docrue or penmanant exden
ca) Inwolved the violotien of frsd armgistrtion provisines of the socurifies lows of thot funsdbion?; or
b} Imaived the welmion of the cosamer fraud tows of e pusiiction?; of
e T olved the vealation of fe arluust of restaint of tiede faws of thal givlrdiztion
Yoo Ko_tz” .
T FYES. hafollowing pforoion SUST be atiashai ‘ L
1 Fallzwnesed prior rameis) uscd . 8, Socin Sceurity number ) 2
2 Fultbithesma, - 7. The nstire acd desesipiion uf cach canviction arjudicls] cetion, dats
3 Presetn home address .  end iocstlen. e coort e public apeney ivaived amd Gls or csu
4 Preor stkdsses (¢ smmadint: proccding Tayear poriod). mumberof oz,
m § Doz ond locstronof burdh, .
' ¢ Masan personserving ¢ithr by cicction or sppolniment a3 &n officc, director, inatee or incesporutor of the eomomtinn, servad 12 any sueh copelly of
tiean placed 18 bonkinstey of recmivership or kod 116 alxartor rovoked, or adminlsatively diss-h 26 by any

held sush snezrest 1 aoy casportion which kas

- : judadicuen?
e
YoNo_ YT
{FYOUR ANS\\‘E'! TOTHEABOVE QUESTION ($*YES", YOUMUST ATPAC!ITHSFOLLO\\’!;‘G {NPORMATIONFOR EACH CORPORATION:
1. Namooxd gddtess of the cerporaton. 4, Dagtes of corponmts aprmtion :
2 Soll mame, inctuding oltes and adiress of coch posan brvolved, 5, A detsription of the batthmpicy. recciverstdp or chouter maesiisn,
3, Sute(s) iawhich the copomstion. mmﬂm%ﬁmnm«mmﬂhﬁhmmmd‘w :
{2) Wax fmorpanzted, oase, :
(b) Has tramsagied bosinoss,

e T
] mrulmmdwubyhnmwﬂonh_t.l_‘{‘ﬂé-zs .
and weha best of atr |

cmmam.mmwmammn Hava oxarined this Conifcate, Inclodingany Stisalawoms, :
Anowlcdes and beliefit is truz, K and e as indicarod ebovn, THE SIGNATURES) MUSTBE DATER WITHIN THIRTY (301 ;
DAYS OF THE DELIVERY DATE. ;

; u

gy ¢v2 F-,/j-/) do;;ﬁ({?[df. BY DATE ;
TINE —Leneoie 20 auheee = TITLE A
BY. DATE By DATE
TILE : e

DOMESTIC CORPORATIONS: ALL INCORPORATORS MUﬁ SIGN THB INtTIAL CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE, (i more tn four
Insatpomiacs. plense mtach remining signztares 35 0 m&ﬂuurm.) ,

If wathin soeny dxve, any | zrsom fecomes an offices, dimetor, of trmstes and the petan Wit ot inchudsd in s dixelosum, G campotmtion st fils en
AMENDED rertffcaro signed by oll sncorpordot. of if offivers bave boxn elesied, by 8 difly pathorized efficer. :
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EXHIBIT A

Amendwivi to the Axticles n&liumpn‘nﬂm of
Cangress Smctﬂhmin'l'km ‘Fooxdation

Ij Pursusnt to a resclution approved by a unanizoms voie. of the board of directors on
November 14,2008, the corposate nzme of the Oomgress Strect Historic Thetres
Fowndation fs heraby changed o the Rialto Theste Poundatioa,

2) This change of zeme fa an amendment to Aiicle- of the Articles oflncorpomtmu.
‘The previous version read as follows:

ARTICLEI
"The name of the Corporadon iz Congress Btreat Historly Theatves Foundarion, hereafler

callett the “Corporation.” The Qarporation iaa ndnprofit corporatidn under Arizona
tuw, AR, Section 10-2101, & . “The perind of duration dhiall be perpetoal

Thie amended wording of Atticls [ shall nowread as follows:

ARTICLE I {ns mﬂeﬂ]

The ameaded name of the Corporation is the Rislto Theatre Foundation, kereafter
callad the “Corporadon” The Curporation lsa nonprofit corporation under Arizona
law, ARS8, Section 10-2101 ;¢ 25, The period of duration-shall be perpetual
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AMENDED AND RESTATED
BYLAWS
RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION
April 2013

ARTICLE 1. NAME AND PURPOSE

1.1 = Name. This corporation shall be known as the Rialto Theatre Foundation, Inc.
(hereinafter called the Corporation).

1.2 Purpose. This Corporation is organized exclusively for charitable, religious,
educational, and scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to
organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under § 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code (the “Code”). The Corporation’s
purpose is to encourage and sponsor music, arts and cultural events; provide stewardship for and
support historic performance venues, specifically the Rialto Theatre, educate and entertain the
public about music, film, performance, and visual arts; promote cultural and architectural history
in Tucson, Arizona; and play a direct role in the revitalization of Downtown Tucson.

13 Office; Registered Agent. The principal and registered offices of the corporation
shall be located in Tucson, Arizona. The Corporation shall have and continuously maintain in -
the State of Arizona a registered agent whose office may be identical with the registered office.

14  Exemption. Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the
Corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on (a) by a
corporation exempt from Federal Income tax under § 501(c)(3) of the Code or (b) by a
corporation contributions to which are deductible under § 170(c)(2) of the Code.

1.5  Distribution of Assets. Upon the winding up and dissolution of this Corporation,
after paying or adequately providing for the debts and obligations of the Corporation, the
remaining assets shall be distributed to a non-profit fund, foundation or corporation organized
and operated exclusively for charitable, educational or religious and/or scientific purposes and
which has established its tax-exempt status under
§ 501(c)(3) of the Code.

ARTICLE 2: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

‘2,1 Powers and Duties of the Board of Directors. The business and affairs of the
Corporation shall be managed by or under the direction of the Board of Directors. The Board is
responsible for overall policy and direction of the Corporation and delegates responsibility of
day-to-day operations to the Executive Director, staff, and committees. The Board of Directors

shall have the authority to:



(A\

2.1.1 exercise general authority and responsibility for the management and
operation of the Corporation;

2.12 establish and maintain effective operational and fiscal policies of the
Corporation; ' '

2.1.3 appoint the Directors and fill the Board’s elective offices;
2.1.4 hire, supervise, and direct the Executive Director on matters of policy,
purpose, responsibility, authority and integrity of operations;

2.1.5 acquire, hold, own, manage, operate, exchange, and dispose of all
property (real and personal) in the ordinary course of business;

2.1.6 pledge or grant security interests in the Corporations personal property,
cash, accounts receivable and other assets as collateral for any obligation;

2.1.7 acquire, hold, own, license, and lease any interest in and to any intellectual
property such as copyrights, patents, trade names and/or marks;

2.1.8 enter into, make, perform, and carry out, or cancel or rescind contracts for
any lawful purpose in the ordinary course of business and consistent with the objectives

of the Corporation;

2.1.9 borrow funds or incur obligations as required in the ordinary course of
business; '

2.1.10 approve an annual budget for the Corporation and budget for the income
and expenditure of funds to control the programs of the Corporation and to control the
disbursement of such funds; :

2.1.11 monitor income received and expenditures incurred by the Corporation;

2.1.12 raise public or private funds to support the services and programs of the
Corporation;

2.1.13 sue, be sued, complain, and defend in its corporate name; and

2.1.14 otherwise have and exercise all powers necessax;y and convenient to
effectuate the purposes of the Corporation not inconsistent with the Articles, these

Bylaws, and federal and state laws and regulations.
22 Number, Tenure, and Qualifications. The Board of Directors shall consist of

. not less than three (3) and not more than twenty-five (25) Directors. Directors shall serve three-

year terms, bt may be re-appointed for two additional, consecutive terms. A Director that has




not served on the Board for a period of one year or more may be subsequently appointed to the
Board as though appointed for the first time. Each Director must have sufficient education
and/or business experience to make sound and reasoned decisions concerning the operation of
the Corporation, and shall at all times conduct themselves with professional courtesy and

decorum in the affairs of the Corporation.

23 Board Appointments. The Board of Directors may appoint Directors to fill
vacancies on the Board. Any appointment of a vacant Director position must take place during a
regular meeting of the Directors, either at the Annual meeting or a regular meeting called in
accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws. New Directors shall be appointed by the
Directors present at the meeting, provided there is a quorum present. Directors so appointed
shall serve a term beginning as of the next meeting of the Directors. :

2.4  Annual Meeting. The Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors shal be held in
the month of May; written notice may be given at least ten days prior thereto.

2.5  Regular Meetings. The Board of Directors shall hold Regular Meetings on a
monthly basis. Regular Meetings may be called by the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the
- Board, provided that at least one-quarter of all Directors agrees (by email or in-person vote) to
the date set for the Regular Meeting. Notice of all Regular Meetings shall be given at least ten
(10) days prior thereto by written notice.

2.6  Special Meeting, Special meetings of the Board of Directors may be called by
the Chairman of the Board or at the request of three (3) Directors. The person or -persons
authorized to call special meetings of the Board may fix any place, either within or without the
State of Arizona, as the place for holding any special meeting of the Board called by them.
Notice of any special meeting of the Board of Directors shall be given at least five (5) days prior

" thereto by written notice.

2.7 Participation in meetings by Conference Telephone. Meetings of the Board
whether Regular or Special may be held by means of conference telephone or similar
communications equipment, by means of which all persons participating in the meeting can hear
each other. Participation in a meeting pursuant to this Section shall constitute presence in person

at such meeting.

2.8 Notice. Notice, for the purposes of these Bylaws, shall mean written notice
delivered in person, facsimile, email, or other form of written communication, or by mail or
private carrier to each Director at her or his address as shown by the records of the Corporation.

29 Quorum. A majority of all current Directors, which shall include at least one
elected Officer, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the
Board of Directors; but if quorum is not achieved, the Directors present at said meeting shall
notify the absent Directors of the lack of quorum and the date of the next meeting. If a quorum

of Directors is present when the meeting is convened, the quorum shall be deemed to exist until -

the meeting is adjourned, notwithstanding the departure of one or more Directors.



2,10 Proxies. The Corporation will not accept proxy votes.

2,11 Agenda. An ~agenda shall be prepared for all Meetings of the Board of
Directors by the Executive Director, Chair or designee, if needed; however, the agenda

may be amended, by vote, by the Board of Directors at its meeting. Minutes shall be kept .

of the Board proceedings and made available to the Dlrectors not less than five (5) days
- prior to the next scheduled meeting, .

T 212 Manner of Acting, Each Director shall have one vote on each matter
submitted to a vote. The act of a majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a
quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors, unless the act of a greater
number is required by law, the Corporation’s Articles of Incorporation or these bylaws.

A Director who is present at a meeting of the Board of Direciors when corporate
action is taken is deemed to have assented to the action taken unless either the:

2.12.1 Director objects at the beginning of the meetmg or promptly on arrival to
holding it or transacting business at the meeting.

2.12.2 Director’s dissent or abstention from the action taken is entered in the
minutes of the meeting.

2.12.3 Director delivers written notice of the Director’s dissent or abstention to
 the presiding officer of the meeting before its adjournment or to the Corporation before
5:00 p.m. on the next business day after the meeting,

2.13°  Action Without Meeting. Any action required to be taken at a meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Cotporation, or any other action that may be taken at a meeting of the
Board of Directors, may be taken without a meeting if consent in writing, setting forth the action
so taken, shall be signed by a majority of all current Directors. The consent shall identify with
specificity the action to be taken and shall be made available to all Directors not less than five
(5) days prior to its effective date. Such consent may be signed in one or more counterparts, as
well as electronically, and shall be included in the minutes filed with the corporate records. A
consent signed pursuant to this section has the effect of a meeting vote and may be described as
such in any document. Action taken pursuant to this section shall become effective when the
consent is signed by the last Director required to sign the consent to constitute a majority of the
Directors. Any Director may withdraw their consent by written notice to the Chair or Vice-
Chair at any time prior to the signature of the last Director required to sign the consent.

2.14 Vacancies, Vacancies on the Board of Directors resulting from death, incapacity to
serve, resignation, removal or otherwise, may be filled by the remaining Directors, and a
- Director so appointed shall hold office for the balance of the term of the Director replaced, and

thereafter until her or his successor has been duly elected.

2.15 Removal. Any Director may be removed from the Board of Directors upon one of

the following events: absence from three (3) consecutive or six (6) non-consecutive meetings in
a 12- month period; failure to serve in a manner consistent with these Bylaws and federal and
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state guidelines and regulations,; or resignation from the Board of Directors, which resignation
must be in writing to the Chairman of the Board. Any removal of a Director shall be made at a
Regular or Special Meeting, and the removal action shall be disclosed in the meeting agenda
provided pursuant to these Bylaws. Removal of a Director requires an afﬁmauve vote of 2/3 of
the Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present.

2,16 Compensation. Directors as such shall not receive any stated salaries for their
services, but by resolution of the Board of Directors, expenses of attendance, if any, may be
allowed for attendance at any regular or special meeting of the Board; but nothing herein
contained shall be construed to preclude any Director from serving the Corporation in any other
capacity and receiving compensation for such actual services, so long as service is in accord with
the Corporation’s Conflict of Interest policy. .

ARTICLE 3: OFFICERS

3.1  Officers. The officers of the Corporation shall be a Chair, Past Chair, Vice Chair,
Treasurer, and Secretary. Other officers may be authorized and appointed or elected by the
Directors. All offices shall be held by Directors. The same individuals may simultaneously hold
more than one office in the Corporation. The Chair shall be chosen from among the Directors.

3.2  Election and Term of Office, The officers of the Corporation shall be elected
annually by the Board of Directors at the Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors. If the

election of officers is not held at such meeting, such elections shall be held as soon thereafter as -

is convenient. New offices may be created and filled at any meeting of the Board. Each officer
shall hold office until a successor has been duly elected.

3.3 Removal. Any officer elected or appointéd by the Board of Directors may be
removed, with or without cause, by the Board of Directors whenever, in its judgment, the best
interests of the Corporation would be served thereby.

34  Resignation. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the
Chair or the Secretary of the Corporation. Such resignation shall take effect when received or at
any later date specified therein, and the acceptance by the Board of such resignation shall not be

necessary,

3.5 Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal,
disqualification or otherwise, may be filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of

the term.

3.6  Duties of Officers, Any officer elected by the Board of Directors shall discharge

their duties in good faith, with the care an ordinarily prudent person in a like position would
exercise under similar circumstances, and in a manner the officer reasonably believes to be in

the best interests of the corporation.



3.6.1 Chair. The Chair shall convene, and preside over, regularly scheduled
Board meetings in accordance with these Bylaws.  Other members of the Executive
Committee may preside over a regularly scheduled meeting in the following order: Vice-
chair, Secretary, and Treasurer. Additional duties are listed below: 4
a) Oversee Board and Executive Committee meetings.
b) Serve as ex-officio member of all committees.
¢) Work in partnership with the Executive Director to make sure Board
resolutions are carried out S
d) Call special meetings, as necessary
¢) Appoint all Committee chairs, and, with the Executive Director,
recommend who will serve on Committees
f) Approve and present the agenda, at Board meetings.
g) Assist the Executive Director in conducting new Board member
orientation.
h) Oversee the search for a new Executive Director. .
i) Coordinate Executive Director’s annual performance evaluation.
i) Work to recruit new Board members, '
k) Act as spokesperson for the Corporation.
1) Consult with Board members on their roles, which may include assessing
their performance, individually and/or through an annual Board Self-

Assessment.

3.6.2 Vice Chair. The Vice Chair shall chair committees on special subjects as
designated by the Board. If the Chair office is vacant, or the Chair is unable or refuses to
perform the duties of that office, the Vice-Chair shall perform the duties of the office of
the Chair, and shall have all the powers and be subject to all the restrictions of that
office, until the Chair is able to resume the duties of the office, or the Board holds an
election to fill the vacant office. Other duties are as follows:

a) Serve on the Executive Committee.

b) Carry out special assignments as requested by the Board Chair.

¢) Understand the responsibilities of the Board Chair and be able to perform
these duties in the Chair’s absence.

d) Participate as a vital part of the Board leadership.

3.6.3 Past Chair. The Past Chair shall be an advisory member of the Executive
Committee. The Past Chair shall assist the Board, the Chair, and the Executive
Committee with historical knowledge, context and advice.

3.6.4 Treasurer, The Treasurer shall oversee all funds of the Corporation and
their deposit in such bank or banks as may be designated by the Board of Directors. To
facilitate routine small expenditures, the Treasurer may approve the establishment of a
separate petty cash account and may authorize others to make such withdrawals with the
consent of the Chair. The Treasurer shall make a report at each Board meeting. The
Treasurer shall chair the Finance Committee, if one is established, assist in the
preparation of the budget, help develop fundraising plans, and make financial information
available to Board members and the public. Additional duties are as follows:

6



a) Serve on the Executive Committee,

b) Ensure that the Corporation is the beneficiary of a fidelity bond -(which
shall be regularly renewed) in such sum and with such surety or sureties as
shall be satisfactory to the Board for the faithful performance of the duties
of the office of Treasurer and staff.

c) File the corporate annual report with the Arizona Corporation
Commission.

d) Maintain knowledge of the Corporation and personal commitment to its
goals and objectives.

e) Understand financial accounting for nonprofit organizations.

f) Serve as financial officer of the Corporation and as Chairperson of the
Finance Committee, if one is established. .

g) Manage, with the Finance Committee, if one is established, the Board’s
review and action related to the Board’s financial responsibilities.

h) Work with the Executive Director to ensure that appropriate financial
reports are made available to the Board on a timely basis.

i) Assist the Executive Director in preparing the annual budget and
presenting the budget to the Board for approval.

j) Answer Board members’ questions about the annual audit.

k) Perform any other duties incident to such office or as determined by the

Board of Directors.

3.6.5 Secretary. The Secretary shall keep a full, complete, and accurate record
of the proceedings of the Board of Directors, shall give notice of such meetings as
required, distribute copies of minutes and the agenda to each Board member, and assure
that corporate records are maintained. Other duties performed by the Secretary include
the following:

a) Serve on the Executive Committee.

b) Maintain and keep safe all Corporation and Board records, including these
Bylaws and any amendments thereto, and ensure their accuracy and
safety,

¢) Review Board minutes.
d) Assume responsibilities of the Chair in the absence of the Chair and Vice

Chair.
e) Discharge such other duties as pertain to the office or as prescribed by the

" Chair or the Board of Directoss.

ARTICLE 4. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND STAFF

The Executive Director is hired by the Board.. The Executive Director has primary
responsibility for management of the day-to- day operation of the Corporation, including carrying
out the Corporation’s goals and policies. The Executive Director will attend all Board meetings,
report on the progress of the Corporation, answer questions of the Board Members, and carry out

the following duties:



a) Serve on the Executive Committee and, with the Chair, recommend who
. will serve on committees. '

b) Propose agendas for Board meetings, subject to approval by the Chair

¢) Assistin conducting new Board member orientation

d) Execute the general policies of the Corporation, as directed by the Board.

e). Carry out special assignments, as requested by the Board chair.

f) Make expenditures and enter into financial commitments not in excess of
Fifty-Thousand Dollars (350,000.00).

g) Prepare operating plans, recommend policies, and propose changes to
improve operations,

h) Exercise full authority and control over all employees of the Corporation,
subject to any reservation of authority set forth by the Board, and be
responsible for the performance of staff;,

i) Work with the Treasurer to ensure that appropriate financial reports are
made available to the Board on a timely basis.

j) In conjunction with the Treasurer, prepare the annual budget and present
the budget to the Board for approval.

k) With the Treasurer, answer Board members’ questions about the audit.

1) Hire and fire staff as is appropriate for the good of the Corporation.

m) Salaried staffing levels shall be set by the Executive Director with Board
authorization.

n) Discharge such other duties as pertain to the office or as prescribed by the
Chair or the Board of Directors. ‘

ARTICLE 5. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY

The Corporation shall adopt a conflicts of interest policy to protect the Corporation’s
interests, and to ensure that Directors’ private interests (whether personal, professional, or
financial) do not improperly influence decision making by the Board. The policy shall address
the types of interests that must be disclosed, the process for disclosure and recusal (if necessary),
as well as waiver by the Board. . The policy shall supplement but not replace any applicable
state laws governing conflicts of interest applicable to nonprofit and charitable corporations.
Each Director and the Corporation’s Executive Director shall sign a Conflict of Interest
Statement, which shall be maintained with the corporate records.

~ ARTICLE 6. COMMITTEES.

6.1 Committees of Directors. The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a
majority of the Directors in office, may designate one or more committees, each of which may
consist of Directors and non-directors. The designation and appointment of any such commitee
and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve the Board of Directors, or any
individual Director, of any responsibility imposed upon it by these Bylaws or by law.

6.2 Executive Committee. An Executive Committee may be comprised of the
Officers, Past Chair, Executive Director, corporate counsel, and others designated by the Board.
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The purpose of the Executive Committee is to effectuate and implement matters delegated to 1t
by the Board. :

6.3 Finance Committee. A Finance Committee may be established and asked to

provide financial guidance to the Board, review and discuss the Corporation’s financial health, -

determine with whom to share the Corporation’s financials, lend their names in support of the
Corporation, and provide assistance as needed. Members of the Finance Committee do not need
to be Directors of the Corporation, however the Chair of the Finance Committee shall be held by

the Treasurer.

6.4 Governance Committee. A Governance Committee may be established and
asked to provide guidance to the Board, review and discuss the Corporation’s corporate health,
review and propose amendments to the bylaws, create new member packets with relevant
materials, discuss other organizational and governance issues, and
provide assistance as needed. Members of the Governance Committee must be Directors of the
Corporation, its counsel or its Executive Director.

6.5 Development Committee. A Development Committee may be established for the
purpose of overseeing- and directing the fundraising efforts of the Corporation. The
Development Committee will provide guidance to the Board, develop and present plans to grow
the Corporation, design and implement fundraising events, devise strategies for member
development, and provide assistance as needed. Members of the Development Committee do
not need to be Directors of the
Corporation.

6.6  Other Committees. Other committees may be established by affirmative vote of

a majority of the Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present. Except as
otherwise provided, the Chair of the Board of Directors shall appoint the members of the other
committees, Any member thereof may be removed, with or without cause, by the person or
persons authorized to appoint such member whenever in his or her Judgment the best interests of

the corporation shall be served by such removal.

ARTICLE 7. CONTRACTS, CHECKS, DEPOSITS, AND GIFTS

71  Contracts. Except as otherwise provided in these Bylaws, the Board of Directors
may authorize any officer(s), or any agent(s), to enter into any contract or execute and deliver
any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation. Such authority may be general

or confined to specific instances,

7.2 Checks, Drafts, and Orders for Payment. All checks, drafts or orders for the
payment of money, and all notes, bonds, or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of
the Corporation in excess of Fifty-Thousand Dollars ($50,000) shall be approved by the Board.
Checks and payment of obligations of the Corporation may be executed or made by the
Executive Director, the Treasurer, or such other person as approved by the Board.



7.3  Deposits. All funds of the Corporation shall be deposited from time to time to the
credit of the Corporation in such banks, trust companies or other depositories as the Board of

Directors may select.

7.4  Accounting.  An appropriate accounting system shall be established and
installed in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted for non-profit
corporations. The accounting system shall insure the availability of information as may be
necessary to comply with all applicable operational requirements of the Corporation, as well as
for purposes of audit by the Internal Revenue Service or state revenue agencies.

- 15 Gifts. The Board of Directors may accept on behalf of the Corporation any
contribution, gift, bequest or device for the general purpose or for any special purpose of the

Corporation.

ARTICLE 8, BOOKS AND RECORDS

The Corporation shall keep current and complete books and records of account and shall
also keep minutes of the proceedings of its Board of Directors, and shall keep at the registered or
principal office a record giving the names and addresses of the Directors entitled to vote. All
books and records of the Corporation may be inspected by any Director for any proper purpose at
any reasonable time, An independent certified public accountant shall perform a compilation of
the Corporation’s financial statements annually and within 120 days of the close of each fiscal

year,

ARTICLE 9. CONTRIBUTIONS

The Corporation may accept any designated contribution, bequest or devise not
inconsistent with its general tax-exempt purposes, its articles of incorporation, and these bylaws.
As so limited, donor-designated contributions will be accepted for special funds, purposes or
uses, and such designations generally will be honored. The Corporation shall receive all right,
title, and interest in and to and control of such contributions, as well as discretion as to the
ultimate expenditure or distribution thereof in connection with any special fund, purpose or use.
Further, the Corporation shall retain complete control over all donated funds (including
designated contributions) and shall exercise its discretion so as to insure that such funds will be

used to carry out its tax exempt purposes.

ARTICLE 10. INVESTMENTS

The Board of Directors shall have power to make investments of the funds of the
Corporation and to change the same, and may, from time to time, dispose of any part or all of
same or any rights or privileges that may accrue thereon. The Board of Directors may delegate
such powers to an investment committee, if one, or to one or more executive officers of the
Corporation. Any person or persons so designated by the Board of Directors shall have authority

10



to execute such form of transfer and assignment as may be customary to constitute the transfer of
stocks or other securities in the name of the Corporation,

ARTICLE 11. FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall begin on the first day of July and end on the 30th
day of June in each year. ‘ :

ARTICLE 12. WAIVER OF NOTICE

Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the Arizona :
Nonprofit Corporation Act or under the provisions of the Articles of Incorporation or the Bylaws
of the Corporation, a waiver thereof in writing signed by the person or persons entitled to such
notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of

such notice.

ARTICLE 13. AMENDMENTS

The Bylaws and the Articles of Incorporation may be amended, repealed or altered in
whole or in part by two thirds (2/3) vote of the entire Directorship, at any regular or special -
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation; provided, however, in no event shall these
bylaws or the Articles of Incorporation be amended so as to make the Corporation other than an
organization falling within the meaning of § 501(c)(3) of the Code. The text of any proposed
amendment shall be distributed to éach member of the Board, together with the appropriate
notice of meeting, at least ten days prior to the date of any meeting at which such amendment is

to be considered.

-

ARTICLE 14, PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

~ The parliamentary authority of the Corporation shall be Robert’s Rules of Order, as
revised, subject to any special rules adopted by the Corporation.

ARTICLE 15. PUBLIC ORGANIZATION STATUS

This Corporation intends to operate as a “public foundation” as defined in § 509 of the
Code, and not as a private foundation. If at any time the Corporation is a private foundation, as
described in Code § 509(g), then during such time the Corporation shall distribute its income for
each tax year at such time and in such manner as not to become subject to the tax on
undistributed income imposed by Code § 4942, and further, the Corporation shall not engage in
any act of self-dealing as defined in Code § 4941(d), nor retain any excess business holdings as
defined in Code § 4943(c), nor make any investments in such manner as to incur tax liability
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under Code § 4944, nor make any taxable expenditures as defined in Code § 4945(d) or as such
laws are amended from time to time. .

ARTICLE 16. INDEMNIFICATION

The Corporation shall indemnify, to the maximum extent permitted by A.R.S. §
10-3850, et segq., any person who is a party or is to be made a party to any threatened, pending or
completed action, suit or proceeding whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, or
any threatened, pending or completed. action, suit or proceeding by or in the right of the
Corporation to procure a judgment in its favor, by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a
Director, officer, advisor or employee of the Corporation or is or was serving at the request of the
Corporation as a Director, officer, advisor or employee of any other Corporation, partnership,
joint venture or other enterprise, against expenses (including attorney’s fees), against judgments
and fines, and amounts paid on settlement to the extent permitted by law. Expenses including
attorney’s fees incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit or proceeding may be paid by
the Corporation in advance of the final disposition of any such action, suit or proceeding to the
extent permitted by law. The Corporation may, to the full extent then permitted by law and
authorized by the Directors, purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any officer, Director,
advisor or employee against any liability asserted against and incurred by any such person in any
such capacity or acting out of his or her status as such whether or not the Corporation would

have the power to indemnify such person against such liability.

ARTICLE 17. INSURANCE

The Corporation shall maintain appropriate liability and property insurance for its
operations and facilities sufficient to protect the interests of the Corporation. Policies of liability
insurance shall be in amounts sufficient to protect the assets of the Corporation and shall be
reviewed annually by the Executive Committee. The Corporation shall maintain workers’
compensation insurance, unemployment compensation insurance, and such other forms. of
insurance for the benefit and protection of its employees as the Management Board deems

appropriate and in the best interests of the Corporation.

CERTIFICATION

The unfiersigned Directors, being duly appointed and qualified, and acting on behalf of an
Arizona non-profit Corporation, do hereby certify that the forgoing instrument constitutes the
bylaws of said Corporation duly and regularly adopted and approved by the Board of Directors at

a special meeting of said Board or subsequently as indicated
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RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION
Conlflicts of Interest Policy

1. Purpose. The Corporation has adopted this conflicts of interest policy to protect
the Corporation’s interest when it is contemplating entering into a transaction or
arrangement that might benefit the private interest of an employee, the Executive
Director, an officer or Director of the Corporation. The policy shall supplement but not
replace any applicable state laws governing conflicts of interest applicable to nonprofit
and charitable corporations. Each Director and the Corporation’s Executive Director
shall sign a Conflict of Interest Statement, which shall be maintained with the corporate
records.

2. Definitions.

2.1 Interested Person. Any Director, principal, officer, Executive Director,
employee or participant on a committee with board-delegated powers who has a direct or
indirect financial interest, as defined below, is an interested person.

2.2 Interest. A person has an interest, financial or otherwise, if the person has,
directly or indirectly, through business, investment or family:

(a)  an ownership or investment interest in any entity with which the
Corporation has a transaction or arrangement, or

(b) acompensation arrangement with the Corporation or with any entity
or individual with which the Corporation has a transaction or arrangement, or

(¢)  apotential ownership or investment interest in, or compensation
arrangement with, any entity or individual with which the Corporation is negotiating a
transaction or arrangement.

2.3  Compensation includes direct and indirect remuneration, as well as gifts or
favors that are substantial in nature.

‘ 2.4 A financial interest is not necessarily a conflict of interest. Under Section
3.2, a person who has a financial interest may have a conflict of interest only if the Board
decides that a conflict of interest exists.

3. Procedures.

3.1 Duty to Disclose. In connection with any actual or possible conflicts of
interest, an interested person must disclose the existence of his or her financial interest



and all material facts to the Directors and participants on committees with board
delegated powers considering the proposed transaction or arrangement.

3.2  Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists. Afier disclosure of
the financial interest and all material facts, and after any discussion with the interested
person, he or she shall leave the Board or committee meeting while the determination of a
conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The remaining Board or committee
participants shall decide if a conflict of interest exists.

3.3  Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest.

'(a) An interested person may make a presentation at the Board or
committee meeting, but after such presentation he/she shall leave the meeting during the
discussion of and the vote on the transaction or arrangement that results in the conflict of
interest.

(b)  The chairperson of the Board or committee shall, if appropriate,
appoint a disinterested person or committee to investigate alternatives to the proposed
transaction or arrangement.

(c)  After exercising due diligence, the Board or committee shall
determine whether the Corporation can obtain a more advantageous transaction or
arrangement with reasonable efforts from a person or entity that would not give rise to a
conflict of interest.

(d) If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement is not reasonably
attainable under circumstances that would not give rise to a conflict of interest, the Board
or committee shall determine by a majority vote of the disinterested Directors whether
the transaction or arangement is in the Corporation’s best interest and for its own benefit
and whether the transaction is fair and reasonable to the Corporation and shall make its
decision as to whether to enter into the transaction or arrangerhent in conformity with
such determination.

3.4  Violations of the Couflicts of Interest Policy.

(a) Ifthe Board or committee has reasonable cause to believe that an
individual has failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts of interest, it shall inform the
individual of the basis for such belief and afford the individual an opportunity to explam
the alleged failure to disclose.

(b)  If, after hearing the response of the individual and making such
further investigation as may be warranted in the circumstances, the Board or committee




determines that the individual has in fact failed to disclose an actual or possible conflict
of interest, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and corrective action.

4, Records of Proceedings. The minutes of the Board and all committees with
board-delegated powers shall contain: '

4.1 the names of the persons who disclosed or otherwise were found to have a
financial interest in connection with an actual or possible conflict of interest, the nature of
the financial interest, any action taken to determine whether a conflict of interest was
present, and the Board’s or committee’s decision as to whether a conflict of interest in

fact existed.

4.2  the names of the persons who were present for discussion and votes relating
to the transaction or arrangement, the content of the discussion, including any alternatives - ‘
to the proposed transaction or arrangement, and a record of any votes taken in connection i
therewith. : '

5 Statements. Each Director, principal officer, and participant on a committee with
board-delegated powers shall sign a statement which affirms that such person has:

5.1 received a copy of the conflicts of interest policy;
52 read and understands the policy;
53 agreed to comply with the policy.

6. Periodic Reviews. To ensure that the Corporation operates in a manner consistent
with its non-profit purposes, periodic reviews shall be conducted. The periodic reviews
shall, at a minimum, include the following subjects:

6.1  Whether compensation arrangements and benefits are reasonable and are
the result of arm’s length bargaining,

6.2  Whether the agreements entered in to further the Corporation’s non-profit
purposes and do not result in inirement or impermissible private benefit. :

7. Use of Outside Experts. In conducting the periodic review provided for in
Section 6, the Corporation may, but need not, use outside advisors. If outside experts are
“used, their use shall not relieve the Board of its respon51b111ty for ensuring that periodic
reviews are conducted.
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LaVoie & Co., P.C.

Certified Public Accountants Independent Accountants' Review Report

To the Board of Directors
Rialto Theatre Foundation
Tucson, Arizona

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Rialto Theatre Foundation, which comprise
the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities,
functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financisl
statements. A review includes primerily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial dafa
and making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the
objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountanis. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware of any material modifications that should
be made to the financial statements for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally

- accepted in the United States of America We believe that the results of our procedures provide a
reasonable basis for our concluasion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Ameriqa.

%A Vi G, PO

LaVoie & Company, P.C.
Tucson, Arizona
August 20, 2016

3801 N, Campbell Ave,, Suite A Tucson, Arizona 85719 (520) 322-0966  Fax:(520) 881-7392  tom @lavoiecpa.com .



Rialto Theatre Foundation

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of June 30,
2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash 5 59,887 3 45,525
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 15,645 11,467
Inventory 32,713 -28,184
Show deposits 46,150 30,570
Prepaid expenses 21,778 23,308
Other current assets 10,986 9,574
Total Current Assets 187,159 148,628
Property and Equipment - Note 2 1,522,962 1,630,572
Other Assets 40,350 40,350
Total Assets $§ 1,750,471 $ 1,819,550
LIABILITIES AND NET DEFICIT
Current Liabilities:
Line of credit - Note 3 $ 125,000 $ 21,098
Accounts payable ' 129,570 143,026
Accrued payroll and taxes 36,721 27,694
Deferred revenue ~ Note 4 292,040 284,656
Current portion long-term debt - Note 5 40,000 49,000
Total Current Liabilities 623,331 525,474
Long-Term Debt, net of current - Note 5 1,219,677 1,351,000
Total Liabilities 1,843,008 1,876,474
NET DEFICIT
Unrestricted net deficit (92,537) (56,924)
(92.537) (56.924)
Total Liabilities and Net Deficit $ 1,750,471 $ 1,819,550

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.

2



Rialto Theatre Foundation

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
For The Years Ending June 30,
2016 2015
CHANGES IN NET DEFICIT
Support and Revenue:
Admissions: ‘
Ticket sales - individual and group $ 3,557,340 $ 3,125,520
- Concessions:
Sales , 1,231,488 1,321,990
Cost of sales (470,452) (448,070)
761,036 873,920
Hall rentals 188,037 143,327
Fundraising and memberships 148,225 72,549
Merchandise cuts 42,406 52,063
Sponsorships 72,785 91,575
Other revenue 29,029 20,251
Total Support and Revenue 4,798,858 4,379,205
Expenses:
Program services 4,530,240 3,982,833
~ Supporting services:
" Fundraising 32,886
Administration 271,345 263,504
Total Expenses 4,834,471 4,246,337
(Increase) Decrease in Net Deficit (35,613) 132,868
NET DEFICIT BEGINNING OF YEAR | (56,924) (189,792)
NET DEFICIT END OF YEAR §  (2s83n 8 (56924)

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.
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Rialto Theaire Foundation

STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For The Years Ending June 30,

Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes

Employee benefits
Advertising

Bank fees
Communications
Depreciation

Interest expense
Insurance

Ocoupancy (rent and utilities)
Other

Professional services
Repairs and maintenance
Royalties

Supplies

Show production costs
Talent fees and costs
Ticketing fees

Travel

2016 2015
Supporting Services Supporting
Program Program Services -
Services Fund Raising _Administration Total Services Administration Total
b} 782,339 § 29498 $ 148,351 § 960,188 $ 771,545 § 131,725 § 903,270
84,025 2,552 11,219 97,796 84,017 8,948 92,965
16,209 16,209 5,739 5,739
285,264 285,264 244,557 244,557
13,957 13,957 13,445 13,445
15,673 15,673 14,348 14,348
103,271 1,000 104,271 22,848 2,000 24,848
69,272 6,593 75,865 12,745 12,745
60,057 60,057 31,599 31,599
93,265 12,010 105,275 184,248 -11,915 196,163
5,908 702 48,675 55,285 3,072 48,028 51,100
8,964 8,964 12,690 12,690
74,056 74,056 81,980 81,980
45,994 45,994 44,123 44,123
29,016 27,114 56,130 25,398 27,637 53,035
" 63,594 63,594 61,230 61,230
2,559,186 2,559,186 2,188,724 2,188,724
229,154 229,154 205,960 205,960
134 7,419 1,553 7,816 7816
54530240 3 32886 § 271345 $__4.834471 § 30982833 $ 263504 § 4246337

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.

4




Rialto Theatre Foundation
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For The Years Ending June 30,

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
(Increase) Decrease in Net Deficit
Adjustments to reconcile the (increase) decrease in net
deficit to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
{(Increase) decrease in:
* Accounts receivable
Inventory
Show deposits
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Increase in:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and taxes
Deferred revenue

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of property and equipment :
Net Cash Used By Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Line of credit, net
Proceeds from issuance of debt .
Payments on long-term debt
’ Net Cash Used By Financing Activities
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH AT THE BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AT END OF YEAR

- 2016 2015
§  (35613) $ 132,868
143,429 44,063
(4,178) (8,544)
(4,529) (5,139)
(15,580) 15,505
1,530 (4,266)
(1,412) 1,528

(13,456) (31,601)
9,027 (4,280)
7,384 16,755
86,602 156,889
(35,819) (105,697)
(35,819) (105,697)
103,902 21,098

, . 20,287
(140,323) (102,162)
(36,421) (60,777)
14,362 (9,585)
45,525 55,110

$ 59887 $ 45825

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.
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Rialto Theatre Foundation
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June30, 2016 and 2015

PURPOSE AND ORGANIZATION

The Rialto Theatre Foundation (the "Theatre") is an Arizona not-for-profit corporation established in 2004 dedicated
to the stewardship and preservation of the historic Rialto Theatre, a unique entertainment venue and cornerstone of
downtown Tucson, offering -a broad rangs of high quality performing arts that are reflective of the diverse and
vibrant community it serves. The Theatre is funded primarily through ticket sales and concessions from over 225
shows per year with profits after expenses used ¢o maintain and meke improvements to the building,

On June 17, 2015 the Theatre acquired the theatre building and its contents from the Rio Nuevo Mu]npumose
Facilities District for the purchase price of $1,300,000.

NOTE | - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
'I‘he significant accounting policies are described below:

Bams of Accounting - The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrua.l basis of accounting
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

Basis of Presentation — The Theatre is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
resiricted net assets. These net assets classifications are described as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets - not subject to donor-imposed restrictions. Unrestricted net assets may be designated
for specific purposes or locations by action of the Board of Directors.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - subject to donor-imposed stipulétions that may be fulfilled by actions of
ABCS to meet the stipulations or become mesﬁded at the date specified by the donor.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - subject to doncr-imposed stipulations that they be retained and invested
permanently, . )

Cash and Cash Equivalents — The Theatre considers all mrestricted highly liquid investments with an initial
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Grants and Pledges Receivable - Contributions, including cash ard noncash assets, as well as reasonably collectible
unconditicnal promises to give, are recognized in the year the promise is received.

Conditional promises to give, which depend on the occurrence of specified firure and uncertain events to bind the
promise, are recognized. when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

The Theatre analyzes uncollected amounts as of year-end and determines whether an uncollectible allowanee is
appropriate. As of June 30, 2016 and 2015 no allowance was necessary.

Property and Equipment '
Acquisitions or donations of property and equipment with a cost in excess of $100 and ail expenses for repairs,

maintenance, renewals, and betterments that materially prolong the useful lives of assets are capnahzed. Property
and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, fair market vatue at the date of donation. Depreciation is computed
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets.



Rialto Theatre Foundation
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June30, 2016 and 2015

Sipport and Revenue - Support and revenue consists mainly of admission revemues, concession sales and hall
rentals, Contribution support is recorded when promised by the donor.

Admission Revenue - Ticket and show sales are recorded as admission revenue on a specific-performance basis.
Subsctiptions for the coming play season are shown as deferred subscription and admission revenue in the
statements of financijal position.

Advertising costs - The Theatre expenses advertising and marketing costs incurred at the time the related show is
performed. For 2016 and 2015, advertising related costs were $285,264 and $244,557, respectively.

Functional Expense Allocation - The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
surmmarized on a fimctional basis in the accompanying Statements of Functional Expenses. Directly identifiable
expenses are charged to the respective programs and supporting services. Expenses related to more than one
function are allocated to programs and supporting services based on a rational estimation method.

Income Tax Status — The Theatre is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Theatre will maintain its exempt status as long as its operations continue to comply with
Internal Revenue Code. The Theatre has been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under
Section 509(a)(2). As of June 30, 2016, the Theatre has no uncertain tax positiens that qualify for either recognition
or disclosure in the financial statements.

Use of Estimates - Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates
and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets, and
linbilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30:

: 2016 2015 Lives
Land ‘ ' $ 203,000 $ 203,000
Buildings and improvements 1,061,422 1,036,871 10 - 40
Furniture and equipment 462,962 451,694 3.7
Vehicles . 2.582 2,582 5
1,729,966 1,694,147

Less accumulated depreciation
and amortization _(207.008) {63.575)
: - $1,522,962 £1,630,572

NOTE 3 - LINE OF CREDIT

The Theatre has an unsecured line of credit with 2 bauk in the amount of $250,000. The interest rate is variable
based on the Wall Street Journal published rate plus 1.5%. The interest rate at Junte 3,0, 2016 and 2015 was 4.75%.
This line of credit renewed on August 14, 2016. A



Rialto Theatre Foundation
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June30, 2016 and 2015

NOTE 4 - DEFERRED REVENUE

The Theatre sells tickets to future shows and records these sales as deferred revenue until the show is performed at
which time the revenue is recorded as earned.

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following at June 30:

. . 2016 2015

Mortzage note payable to a bank payable in monthly

installments of $8,928 at 5.4% amortized over 240

months with a balioon payment of $812,000 July

2025, Collateralized by real property. $1,259,677 $1,300,000

Note payable to a former board member in monthly

installments of $1,600 at 8% through December 2016.

Retired in April 2016. Unseoured. 100,600
1,259,677 1,400,000

Less current portion (__40.000) (_49.000)

$1.2196771  $L331.000

The principal maturities on the long-term debt above for the next five years at June 30 are as follows:

2017 $ 40,000
2018 : 42,000
2019 . 45,000
2020 47,000
2021 . 50,000
Thereafter 1.035.677

$1.259.677

The Theatre paid $76,000 in interest payments.

NOTE 6 ~ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Besides the note payable to the former board member noted aBove, the Theatre retired in 2015 two other notes
payable to former board members totaling $49,000. These notes had no terms and were unsecured.




Rialto Theatre Foundation
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June30, 2016 and 2015 '

NOTE 7 - LEASES

The Theatre leased its theatre space, and continues to lease its R-Bar location adjacent to the theatre and sepatate
office space. With the purchase of the theatre building, the theatre space lease was terminated as of June 15, 2015,
The theatre building lease expense was $3,782 per month. The lease commitments over the next five years and
thereafter are as follows:

2017 $ 42,000
2018 : 37,000
2019 : 38,000
2020 39,000
2021 10,000

£166.000

The Theatre incurred lease expense of $85,000 and $132,000, respectively for 2016 and 2015..

Effective July 1, 2016, the Theatre entered into a Jeass agreement for the property at 191 East Toole Aveme. This
property will be used to expand the Theatre’s operations. The lease cbligation is $3,000 per month over three years.

NOTE 8 - CONCENTRATIONS

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Theatre to concentrations of credit risk consist principaily of cash
in banks, The Theatre usually limits the amount of credit exposure to any one financial institution by not exceeding
federal deposit insurance amounts. At June 30, 2016 the Theatre had $0 on deposit in excess of federal deposit
insurance, v

NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Theatre did not have ahy subsequent events through August 20, 2016, which is the date the financial statements

were available to be issued, for events requiring recording or disclosure in the financial statements for the year
ended June 30, 2016. :



RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION
211 E. Broadway
Tucson, AZ 85701

LETTER OF SPECIFIC INTENT

The Rialto Theatre Foundation was organized as an Arizona nonprofit corporation
on May 3, 2004, for the specific purpose of encouraging and sponsoring arts and cultural
events; providing stewardship for and support of historic performance venues
(specifically the Rialto Theatre); educating the public about film, performance, and visual -
arts; promoting cultural and architectural history in Tucson, Arizona; and playing a direct
role in the revitalization of Downtown Tucson.

The Foundation acquired the property at 318 E. Congress on June 18, 2015, by
- Special Warranty Deed recorded at the Office of the Pima County Recorder on July 2,
2015 at Seq. No. 20151830503. _




-BEQUENCE 20151830503
Ne, Pages:
7/2/2015 3 08 BM

F. ANN RODRIGUEZ, RECORDER
Recorded By: JUBE (e-:eaord:.

'IIIIIII | Illllﬁl[llll [lllllllllﬂmlllll iftnlmu

When Recorded Mail To:

Metro Title Agency of Arizona
2502 E. River Road
Tucson, AZ 85718

MTAFILE No.; 125511

RECORDING DOCUMENT COVER SHEET

" Special Warranty Deed

Exempt from Affidavit of Value per ARS 33-1134 A.3




When recerded, retum to:
Mark L. Collins
Ciust Rosenfeld, FLC
1 Bouth Church, Bujte 1500
Tueson, Arizons 85701

PECIAL Y DEED

Por and in consideration of Five Dollars ($5.00) and other valusble consideration, the
recejpt of which is hereby acknowledged, Rio Nuevo Multipurpose Facilities District, a political
subdivision of the State of Arizona (“Grantor”), does hereby convey to Rialto Theatre
Foundation, an Arizona non-profit corporation (“Grantee™), all of Grantor's right, title, and
interest in and fo that certain real property situated in the County of Pima, State of Arizona, and
. which is legally described on the accompanying Exhibit A, together with all rights, privileges,
easements and appurtenant benefits relating thereto, as well as al! improvements located thereon.
This conveyance is specifically subject to all matters set forth in accompanying Exhibit B.

GRANTOR
By: y o
Fletcher McCuskdr
STATE OF OREGON )
)ss
County of MULTNOMAH )
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this 12 day of g‘-mf— 2015

by Fletcher MeCusker, Chairman of the Board and an authorized representative for Rio Nuevo
Multipurpose Faculties District.

N N

Noptary Public — State of Oregon

SEAL
MELIOY B DURRAIN
NOTARY PUBUC - OREGON
COMMISSION NO, 481488
MISBION EXPIRES AUGLIST 31, 2015

ST T N S TS T e

€y



GRANTOR

Mark Irvin

STATE OF ARIZONA g
88
County of PIMA }

g SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this /37 /8"= dayof %&1 2015
by Mark Irvin, Secretary of the Board and an authorized 1 ntative for Rio Nuevo
Multipurpose Faculties District,

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

OFFICIAL SEAL
. ARETA FIN u::m
: Y PUBLIC-AR

12 DTARA CO UNTY
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Exhibit "A”

Parcall: (Lobby Parce|That portion of Block 91 of the City.of Tucson, Pima County, Arizona,
according to the officlal survey, field notes and map as made.and executed by SW, Foreman and
approved and adopted by the Mayor and Common Councll of said City (thehi Village) of Tacson,
on June 26, 1872, a certified copy of which inap 1sof fecord livthieiffice ¢f the-County Retorde?
of Plma Colinty, Arizoria, IrBliok 36F Mabs-and Plits: € pse 70i4heient, desctilséd dsfellows:

COMMENCING at the Southeast cornerof Lot 11 In said Block; 21;

THENCE North O degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds West; along the East-line of said Lot, a
distance 0f208.64 feet to a bullding corner and the PQINT OF BEGINNING; :

THENCE Squth 89 degrees 26 minutes 01 seconds West,along the Narth-wall of an existing
bullding; a distance of 51.35 feet to the Bast faceof an existing partitignwvall;

THENCE North O degrees 27 miriutes 00 secands West, along said Eastface, adistance of 14.31
feet tothe South faceof an exisfing pactition wall;

THENCE North 89 degrees 33 minutes 00 seconds East, alongsaid South face;:a fistante of
7.07 feet to the East face of an existing partition wall;

THENCE North O degrees 27 minutes 00 seconds West, along said East face and the Nartherly
projection thereof, a distance of 40.93 feet to a point on the South right-of-way of Congress
Street-asdescribed by Deed in Bogk40at page 661;

THENCE Narth86 degrees 49 minutes-30 East, ajong said Squth right-af-iay, a distance of
19.97 feet;

THEMCE South 0 degrees T mistes 28 secords East,alang the ortherly profestionof the
West feice of an existing partition wall, a distance of 21.74 feet;

Thence North 89 degrees 35 minutes 00 seconds East, aleng the South face ofan existing
partitior walka distance of $0.57-féet a wall corner;

THENCE North O degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds West, along the East face of an existing.
partitionwall,adistance of 5:15feet awall corner;

THENCE North 89 degrees 35 minutes 00 seconds East, along the South fate-of an existing
partitionwall, a distance of 13.86 feet to a pointon the Eastlineiaf Lot & In said Block_ 91

THENCE South Odegrees 25 minutes 00 seconds Eashalbngfﬁe‘Eastlinenfsald_l.ot:é.a
distance of 39.49 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

Updated o 6/17/2015




EXCEPT any part of the above described property abeve:an elevation of 2405, 70 feet, This
elevatlon being based on the City of Tucson Benchmark No. 16; being a chiseled X at the
intersection-of the sidewalks.at the Southwest.corner of the bujlding:at the Narthwest corner of
Broadway and-5th Avenue. This benchmark being-recorded inthe City-af Tucsen Fleld Book
1915 at page 2 on file in the office of the Clfy Engineer.

Jv Arh {Rtnaf 3}
Parcel |l (Theatre Parcel)

That portion.of Block 91 of the:City of Tucson, Pima County; Arizena,accarding to the officlal
survey, field notes and map as made and executed by SW. Fareman.and approved and adopted
by the Mayor and Common Councll of sald City (then Village) of Tucson, on.June26, 1872, a
certified copy.of which iap-isiof record in the officetf the:€aunty. Recarder of Pima Gounty,
Arizona, in Book 3 of Maps.and Plats, at page 70, Ehereof, descrihed, as folfows:

COMMENCING at the Southeast corner of Lot 11 in-said Block$d;

THERCE North© degrees 25 minutes G0 setontis West,alorig the Eiist livia of sxid lot; adistance
of 4654 feet to a 1/Zinch réhartageed LS 13178 and:the ROINTOF BEGINNING;

THENCE South 8% degrees 36 minutes24 seconds West, 68.96 feet to.a:1/2 Ifich rebar tagged
LS 13178 on the West lIne of that property described in Docket 7883 at page 341;

THENCE North O degrees é.a minutes 09 seconds West, along the West ling of said property
and the Nottherly projection thereof, a distarice:of 161.89 feet mare:or fessto the Northwest
corner of an‘existing bullding; ' .

THENCE North 89-degrees 25 minutes:01 seconds East, albng_!:he..thrth line of said buliding, a
distariceof &B.87 fest to a polnton the East line of Lat 61h sald Blotk 21;

THENCE SouthO degrees 25 minutes 00seconds East, alorig the East ling of Lots 6,7;:and 11n
said Block, a distance of 162.10feet to.the-POINT OF BEGINNING.

JvArb-4

Parcel itl: (Pedestrian Easement)

An easemient for ngress and egress ovéran'8 foot wide striprof fand Ibcated in thatpart of Block
91 of the City of Tucsom, Pitha County, Arizona, according to the officidl survey, fleld'notesand
fap.as madé dnd exctuted by SW, Forermatiaiid approved and adopted by:th Mayorand
Common Couricif of sald'Clty {then Villagg) of Tueson, ol June 26, 1872, a-certitled copyof
whiich thap s of record in thie office of the County Recotdet of Pima County, Artzona, i Book3
of Maps and Plats, at page 78, therésf, described as'followst

COMMENCING at the Southeast corner of Lot 11in sald Block 91;

Updatedom: 6/1:7/2015
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THENCE North 0 degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds West, along the East line of sald Lot, a
distance of 46,54 feat to a 1/2 Inch rebartagged LS 13178:;

THENCE South 89 degrees 36 minutes 24 seconds West, 68.96 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar tagged
LS 13178 on the West line of that property described by Docket 7883 at page 341; '

THENCE North 0 degrees 23 minutes 09 seconds West, along the West line of sald property, a
distance of 24 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE continue North 0 degrees 23 minutes 09 seconds West, along the West line of sald

property, a distance of 76.5 feet more or less to the South face of an existing buﬂdlng and the
terminus.

LR R (TS T W OO R



Exhibit “B”
Schedule B, Saction 1; Order No. 126511
ltams 1 through 7 shown on the cemmitment for title Insurance intentionally omitted.

? ":'AxlEB, AND ABBEBSNMENTS collestible by the County Tressurer not yet.due and payable for the

pliewing -

year; 2016

9. ANY ACTION by the County Asesssor and/or Treasurer, sltoring the current or prior tax assessment,

subseguent to the date of the Polley of Title Insuranse.

10. Reservations or exceptions In Patents or In Acts suthorizing the issuance thereof,

;lg. WATER RIGHTS, claims or fitle to wator, and agréements, covenants, condifions or rights incident
oroto

whether or not shown by the pubilc records. This exception is not limited by reason of the disclosure of

any .

matter relating to Water Rights as may bo set forth elsewhere in Schedule B,

12, Established and/or existing roads, highways, rights-of<way or easemsnts.

13, Easoment{s) for Ingress, egress and lobby purposes and rights incldent thereto as set forth InBook o

188 of |

Deeds at page 2265; In Docket 105 at page 574, In Docket 106 at page 674, In Docket 2893 at page 340 and ;

in

Docket 3684 at page 360.
14, Easement(s) for efectrical transmission and rights incldent thereto as set forth in Dockst 120 at page
288

w.iiasemsnt{a) for oloctric transmission or distribution ine or system and rights incldent thereto as set
forth In
Docket 3318 at page 269. '
16. Easement(s) for utilities and rights incident therato as set forth in Docket 4082 at page 448.
17. Eagement(s) for utilities and rights incldent thereto as set forth in Docket 7881 at page 888.
18, RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS, EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, LIABILITIES AND
OBLIGATIONS, including but not limited to any recitals creating easements or party walls contained in
Instrument recorded in Docket 10041 at page 1789 and In Docket 14721 at page 3658, omitling, if any,
from the- .
above, any restrictions baged on race, color, religion, sex, sexual orlentation, handicap, famifial status,
marital
status, disabillty, ancestry, sourca of income or national origin as set forth In applicable state or federal
laws,
exce'pt-to the extent that sald covenant or restriction Is permitted by appiicable law; Togsther with all
matters
pertaining the imposition of any transfer or conveyance fee contalned within the document(s). The
provisions
for such fee require it to be paid upon transfer or conveyance of the land.
19. Terms, conditions, restrictions, easements, liablilitles and/or obligations as set forth in Agreemaent for
Downtown Tucson Enhancoment Service recorded in Docket 10918 at page 864and inDocket 10818 at
oy |
20. 'Easement(s) for conservation and rights incident thereto as set forth In Docket 12084 at page 397.
21. Terms, conditions, restrictions, easements, liabilities and/or obligations as set forth In Instrument
entitled A
“Intergovermnmental, Development and Lease Agreement for Restoration, Operation and Management of
the . .
Historlc Riaito Theatre” recorded In Dockat 12793 at page 3447. ‘
22, Easement(s) for natural gas line and rights Incident thereto as set forth in Sequence No. 2013-
1150358.
23. RIGHTS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION on moenth to month tenancy or under written but unrecorded

- leases..
24. New Dead of Trust to ke recorded.
END OF SCHEDULE B - Saction2




WEB FORM STATE OF ARIZONA
copy ~ CORPORATION COMMISSION

CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT
& CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOBURE

DUE ON OR BEFORE 10/3/2015 FILING FEE $10.00

PLEASE READ ALL INSTRUCTIONS. The following Information J5 required by A.R.S, §§10-1622 & 10-11622 for all corporations
organized pursuant to Arizona Revised Statules, Title 10. The Commlesion's authority to presoribe thls form Is A.R.5. §§ 10-121(A}
& 10-3121(A). YOUR REPORT MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THIS ORIGINAL FORM. NMake changes or corrections where necessary.
Information for the report should raflect the current status of the corporation.

11303729
1. RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION #ECEIVED
211 E BROADWAY
SEP 17 2015

: . ; GOMMISSION
TUCSON, AZ 85701 A O NS DIVISION

Business Phone: [tBuelness phone s optional.) |
State of Domiclle: ARIZONA Type of Corporation: NOM-PROFIT

Stawtery Agen: CURTIS MCCRARY Statubary Agent's Street or P*hysical Address, If Diffarent.
Maillng Address; 130w [77H ST, SUITE 162 Physica! Addross:
Chty, Slats, Zip: TUCSON, AZ B5705 Clty, Stata, Zip:

ACC USE ONLY
If appointing a new statutory agenl, the new agent MUST consent fo That
Fee — aopoinirment by signing below. Nale that the agen! address must e in Arzona.

Ponalty & §, finclividul) or W, feorporation or tmiled Fabiily company) having been deslgnated the new Stehutoiy Agerd,
oo hereby consent fo lhis gppointment unif my removal or resignalion pursuznl lo law.

Remstated
Expodite $____ Sigrature of sow Statutory Agent

Resubmiis:

Prirted Nema of newStatutory Agent

3. Secondary Address:
(Fo_relgn Corporations are REQUIRED

15 complets this section).
4. Check the ore category below which bast describes the CHARACTER OF BUSINESS of your corporation.
USINES ONS CORPOQRATY
™ 1. Accouwnilng ™ 20. Munuiaciuring 1. T Chuitabla
t= 2 Adversing = 21, Mining 2. Banevolent
. ) Asrospace — 22. Neows Madia A 2 Educnilonal
C 4 Agricullum [ 23, Pharmaoeulical 4. = Cvic
= . Achiloclure = 24, Publlshing/Prining B 3 Pallical
. 8. Bamking/Finance 25, Ranching/Livoatosk &, =1 Religlous
t= 7.PBarsbamiCosmetology {25, Real Estate 7. =3 Goolml
r— 8. Constructon o, &, [ amry
C. 8. Contrantor 28, ReinllSalss 9. == Cuflura!
10, CrediiCalloction = 20, Sclenca/Rosearch 10. = Alhdgtc
. 11, Bdueailon =30 Evants 11. [0 Sclance/Research
= 12. Enginsering = 3, Tachnology(Compulers} 12, = Hospltal/Hesith Cara
= 13, Eniatainmem [ 32, Tochnology(Gorenal) 13, (= Agrizulural
= 14, Gonersi Consuling ., 33. Teloviston/Radly 14, = Coopemative Marieting Assoclation
= 15 Maalth Cara =M. Tourken/Conventlon Sendsos 16, = Animal Husbandry
= 18, Kotal®aiel =36, Tranaporiation 18. [ Homoowners Avsotistion
= 17. imporf/Expord — 3, Witk 17, = Professlonal, commonetal
= 18 mwuranta . Velerinany Madicino/Animal Curo ndusirial or treds asscclalion
(3. 18, Lega) Sanicon "3, Other Bk
AR-DMA Artrena Corperallon Commisalon
Cerpanations Divialon
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11303729 RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION . b Page 2
5. CAPITALIZATION: [(For-proft Corporations and Business Trusts are REQUIRED to completa this ecton.) ]
Business trusts must Indicate the number of transferable certificates hsld by trustees evidencing their beneficial nterest in the trust
estate. P| EASE PRINT OR TYPE CLEARLY.

§a.- Please examine the corporation's original Articles of Incorporation for the amount of shares authorized.
Number of Shares/Cerlificates Authorized . Class . Sefles Within Class (if any)

8b. Review all corporation amendments to determine If the original number of shares has changed. Examine the corporation’s
minutes for the number of shares Issued.
Number of Shares/Certificates Issued Class Series Within Class (If any)

RiA

6. SHAREHOL DERS: [(For-pmﬁt'ccmoraﬂons and Business Trusis are REQUIRED to complete tils section.) j

Uist shareholders holding more than 20% of any class of shares lssued by the carporation, or having more than a 20% beneficial

interast In the corporaion.
Name: Name:
NONE
Name: Name:
7.OFFICERs PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY. YOU MUST LIST AT LEAST ONE.
Name: HUBERT PARKER Name: JOHN FARLOW
Te: PRESIDENT Tile: _SECRETARY
Address: 6840 N CASA ADOBES RD Address: 8304 N PINK PEARL WAY
TUCSON, AZ 85704 TUCSON, AZ 85741
Date taking office: 08/12/2014 Dato taking office: 08/12/2014
Neme: CHRISTOPHER VOLPE Name: SARA PEROTTI
Tie:  TREASURER Tite:  VICE-PRESIDENT
Address: 1320 W V14 HACIENDA , Address: PO BOX 1728
TUCSON, AZ 85704 TUCSON, AZ 85702
Date taking office: _08/12/2014  Datotaking office: 08/12/2014
8. DIRECTORs PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY. YOU MUST LIST AT LEAST ONE.
Name: CAROLE TONIGAN Name: DONSNYDER
Address: 6840 N CASAS ADOBES DR Address: 4430 N ALVERNON WAY
TUCSON, AZ 85704 TUCSON, AZ 85718
Date taking office: _08/12/2014 ‘ Date taking offics; 08/12/2014
Name: JIM ROSBOROUGH Name: JOHN O'DOWD
Address: PO BOX 1728 Address: 628 N WILSON AVE
TUCSON, AZ 85702 TUCSON, AZ 85719
Date taking office: _08/12/2014 Dato taking office: 08/12/2014

AR:0048 . ’ Arizoma Cotporativn Commissian
Rov, 1272008 . Corporathons Okiston



Directors (cont’d):

John Farlow
8304 N. Pink Pearl Way
Tucson, AZ 85741

Lisa Wagenheim
5255 S. 6™ Ave.
Tucson, AZ 85701

Michael Crawford
1900 N. Fremont
Tucson, AZ 85719

Raynu Fernando
6801 N. Camino Verde
Tucson, AZ 85743

Christopher Volpe
1320 W. Via Hacienda
Tucson, AZ 85704

Cindy Elliott
2816 E. Arroyo Chico
Tucson, AZ 85716

- Matt Luck
733 S. Osbome Ave.
Tucson, AZ 85701

Melissa Vito
5918 E. Paseo Cimarron
Tucson, AZ 85750

Polly White
PO Box 1728
Tucson, AZ 85702

Sara Perotti
PO Box 1728
Tucson, AZ 85702

RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION
Annual Report Addendum

Chris Eldridge
P.O. Box 65453
Tucson, AZ 85728

Matthew Thrasher
1785 E. Skyline Dr., #131
Tucson, AZ 85718

Justin Ruggieri
643 S. 5" Ave.
Tucson, AZ 85701

Tony Ronstadt
5141 E. Woodspring Dr.
Tucson, AZ 85712

Michael McGrath, Counsel to Board
259 N. Meyer Ave.
Tucson, AZ 85701

22P5272




Please Enter Corparation Name: RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION Fio number 11303729 pege3

o ot e e bof e 25, 2008 o hicomelapense

onp =Hyourannualrepa: 8CNOT 2008, you mustaitach afinancial slatement(e. gigtement,

balance shest including asasts, fabfities). {f your nonprofit ennual repontls due after Septembor 25, 2008, aﬁnagtdalmanﬂs not required,
] assoclations must In & casen submi a financia statement. All cther forma of corporations are axempt from fling a

- Cooperative marketin
mummmmmmmmmmmma

9A. MEMRERA(ARS.GIOMGZAE)  ThisComoration DOES i DOES NOT @ havemembers.

10. CERTIRCAYE OF 0{8C1 OBURE (A.R.s.wwzm 10-3202(D), 10-1622{A}(8) & 10-11822(A)(7))
A Hasany person who I3 cumenty en officar, director, trustes, incorporater, orwho, In a Forproft corparation, controls or haids mare then
&l&e’m Medandcmmseomonenmorto%cfwoﬂwpmm baneficlal or mambership interestin tha corporation

1.  Comvicted of afelony inveMng a trensection in securitles, consumer fraud os antitrest in any stato or faderal jutisdiction within the seven year
pericd (mmediately preceding the exscution of this cartiiicate?
2,  Convicted of a falony, the essantia) elements of wiich congisted of fraud, misrepresentstion, theft by felse pretanses or restraint of rede or
monopaly n any stato or federal jurisdiction within the sevan year perled immediately preceding exesution of this cerfificate?
3. Subjectto an injunction, judgment, dectes or penmanent cider of any stato orfadaral sourtentared vithin theceven yearpeﬂcdlmmecﬁmsy
proceding execution of this certificate where such tnjunction, Judgment, decres or permenent order invalved tho violation of
(a) fraud or ragistration mvhiomafﬂmmﬂeahmofmmmm or
(b) the consumer fraud laws of that jurisdiction, or
{0) tha entiuat or restraint of trads lows of that jurisdicton?
: YESO NOE

#1YES" to A, the following Information mustbe submiited as an ettzchmentto this raport for each persan aubjectto enocr morecfthe

actions etatad in Hems 1 through 3 above:
1. Full bithname. -} Dato and tooation of birth.

2. Ful presentaame end pricrnames used. 8. The nature end description of each conviction or judiclal
3. Presanthomo address, action; the date and location; tho eaurt and pubic egenty
4. Al pror eddresses for Immediately preceding 7 year Invaived; andthe fie or cause number of tho easa,

B. Hasanyparsan whois currently an officer, tﬂtamr.uum.lmmcmorwho.lnaFos-pmﬂtwpomﬂmecmﬂhntdamzo%of
thelssued and oummgumnshamwm%ofwowmpm wmmmplnmwmmecommn.umd
tnanywehmmuhwammm!nwmammonmebmmmormmmﬂpofmwmm

One hox must be marked: YESTO NOE

#“YES" to B, the following mmmwmmmmmmmmmnmmmm”wmmm

statement absve,
(a) Name and address of each corporetion and the persons invalved,
(b) Stata{e) inwhich it (i was Incorporated and  {F) transacted buzinesa.

(o) Dates of comparete operstion.

RECEIVERSHIP (AR.S. 85 101623 & 10-14623)

1. 8YA

A Hmmommmapeﬁnnmmm“tmpomMamm Onekaxmustbe maked: YES OO0 NO B
"?e:;:ﬂ?u?mgmm%wmdﬂgmmm of fingthe for bankmuptey or the
. one year patiienfo
appointment of a recelver. It a major stockhelder ia a corporetion, th emammmenmnmmam ,
- board of directors and mejor stockholdars of such corporato stecihalder. “Major stockholder” means a shareheidar possessing or
controling twenty per cent of the issued and ottstanding shares or twenly per cent of eny propristary, baneficial or membarchip
{nterest In tho corparation,
2. Whether eny such pamon has bean an officer, directer, trustes or major stockholder of any cther corporaton within one year ofthe
bankruptoy or reseiverstip of the cther carporation. 0 eo, for each such corporation give:
{a) Namo and address of each corporation;
(h) States inwhich it (i) was incorperatedend  (f) transeeted business,

{o) Dates of opearation,
Annial Reports mustbs eigned and dated by alleast ene duly authorized ofiioar or € preficied_
idectare, undar of parjury, waanmmmmmmmwwmammmmsm
wmmmmw of Revenua, | urthor dectaro undar panally of pedury Shat! (wa) hava examined this reportand tho

cartificate, including eny attuchments, and to the | fymmmmmwmmmm somp
?, 5 - )

Nama HUBERT PARKER  pata P/ we
Signature_ e ignat —
Tit_PRESIDENT — sc2LIn

-(Slgnater(s) must bo duly authe! MM)WIRMR'IQGIISM)

i

ARSDAQ
Rav. 122003




WEBFORM  STATE OF ARIZONA
coPy = CORPORATION COMMISSION
CORPORATION ANNUAL REPORT
& CERTIFICATE OF DISCLOSURE

DUE ON OR BEFORE 10/3/2016 FILNGFEE  $10.00

PLEASE READ ALL INSTRUCTIONS. The following information Is required by A.R.S. §§10-1622 & 10-11622 for all corporations
organized pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes, Title 10. The Commisslon’s authority to prescribe this form is A.R.S. §§ 10-
121(A) & 10-3121(A). YOUR REPORT MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THIS ORIGINAL FORM. Make changes or corrections where
necessary. Information for the report should reflect the current status of the corporation.

11303729 _
1. RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION RECEIVED
211 E BROADWAY
SEP 2 7 201
TUCSON, AZ 85701 . ARIZONA CORP. COMMISSION
CORPORATIONS DIVISION

Business Phone:! I(Btslrms phone is optional.) !
State of Domiclle: ARIZONA ype of Corporation: -PROFIT

2,

Stattory Agent: CURTIS MCCRARY Statutory Agent’s Strest or Physical Address, If Diferant,

Malling Address: 3701 N LAS ALTAS Physical Address: 211 E. BROADWAY

City, State, ZIp: TUCSON, AZ 85705 City, State, Zip: TUCSON, AZ 85701

[ Acc use oLy

It appointing & new statutory agent, the new agent MUST. consent to that

Fea & appointment by sianing below. Note that the agrent address must be In Arizona.
I, (individusl) or Wa, (carporation or imited Babiiity company) having been ds: 5tad the now statm’oryAyem}
Penally  § do hareby consant to this appolntment urti my removal or resignation pursuant to law.
Relnstats $
Expadte $, Signature of now Statulory Agent
Resubmit §, I—— —
Printed Name of aow Statutory Agent

3. Secondary Address:

{Forelgn Corporations are REQUIRED
to complste this section).
4, Checkthe one ‘category below which best describes the CHARACTER OF BUSINESS of your corpgrauon.

- 20. Manmufactuing

1, Accounting 1. Gharitable

™ 2, Advartising ™ 21. Mining 2. Bansvalent

™ 3. Aoraspace ™ 22, News Medla a. ™ Bdugafiona!

I~ 4. Agrioulturs -, ceulical a, ™~ Civie

™ 8. Architeciuro = 24, Publishing/Printing 8. ™ Ppolitical -

FT g, Benking/Prance 25 Ranchingftivasiock 8. P~ Rafglous

EY 7. Barbor/Cosmotology  E- 26. Rea! Estolo 7. I Soclal

i3 g, Construction ¥ 21. RestaurantBar 8. I Lyerary

= 9. Contrscior = 28. RalollSales 0. = Cutteral

£ 10. CrediCollection i3 26, Sclsnce/Rossarch 10. B2 Alhtetis

= 11. Education £ 30, Sports/Spaiting Events 11. & SclancefRosssrch

£l 12, Enginsering (%) N L) 12, = HogplatHealth Care

& 12, G 32, Technology(Gancra) 13, £ Agricutural

& 14, Gonaral = 33, Telavislon/Radlo 14, I= Coaperaiive Marknling Assaciation

. 6. Hegllh Care & 3. TourlsnyCanvantion Sarvioes 18, I Anlmal Husbaadsy

€. 16. Hotsiols) = 35, Transporsion 16. . Homoownor's Assodalion

. 17. impost/Bxpost = 36, Utiles 47. £= Prefessignal, cemmarcial

¢ 16, lnsimanos = 37, Velarinary Madlcine/Anlmal Cara tndustriaior trade sssoclation

T 45, Logal Sonvises Caomer 16. = Othot,
AR:0D Arizena Corponticn Commiasion
o . Cotparations Olvision

Rev. 0822016




. 11303729 RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION = . - Page 2
5. CAP IZATION: KFor-pmﬁt Corporations and Business Trusts are QUIR to complste this section.) |
Business trusts must indicate the number of transferable certificates hsld by trustees evidencing their beneficial interest in the trust

estale. PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE CLEARLY.

6a. Please examine the corporation’s original Asticlss of incorporation for the amount of shares authorized.
Number of Shares/Certificates Authorized Class Series Within Class (ff any)

ok

§b. Review all cdrporaﬁon amendments to determine If the original number of shares has cﬁanged. Examine the comoraﬂoﬁ's

minutes for the number of shares issued.,
Number of Shares/Certificates Issued Class Series Within Class (if any)

e

6. SHAREHOLDERS: (Fdr-proﬁ Corporations and Business Trusts are REQUIRED to complete this section.) | A
List shargholders holding more than 20% of any class of shares Issued by the corporation, or having more than a 20% beneficlal
interast In the corporation.

Name: Name:
none [¥]
Name: Name:

7. OFFICERS PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY. YOU MUST LIST AT LEAST ONE.
Name: SARA PEROTTI . Name: MATTHEW THRASHER
Ttie:  PRESIDENT Tile:  TREASURER
Address: PO BOX 1728 Address: 1785 E SKYLINE DR #131

TUCSON, AZ 85702 TUCSON, AZ 85718
Date taking office: _9/6/2016 Date taking office; 9/6/2016
Name: CHRISTOPHER VOLPE ' Name: POLLY PUTNAM WHITE
Twe:  VICE PRESIDENT Tile:. SECRETARY '
Address: 1320 W VIA HACIENDA Address: PO BOX 1728

TUCSON, AZ 85704 : TUCSON, AZ 85702
Date taking office: _9/6/2016 A Date taking office: 9/6/2016
8. DIRECTORS PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT CLEARLY. YOU MUST LIST AT LEAST ONE.
Name: CURTIS MCCRARY Name: _CAROLE TONIGAN
Address: 3701 N LAS ALTAS Address: 6840 N.CASAS ADOBES DR

TUCSON, AZ 85705 TUCSON, AZ 85704
Date taking office; _07/27/2016 Date taking office: 08/12/2014
Name: DON SNYDER , Name: JIM ROSBOROUGH
Address: 4430 N ALVERNON WAY Address; PO BOX 1728

TUCSON, AZ 85718 TUCSON, AZ 85702
Date taking office: 08/12/2014 Date taking office: 08/12/2014
AR:U048 ) ) Aﬂmawmcmh&rrgnm

Rav, 0872018



RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION

1320 W. Via Hacienda
Tucson, AZ 85704

Cindy Elliott
2816 E. Arroyo Chico
Tucson, AZ 85716

Matt Luck
733 S. Osborne Ave.
Tucson, AZ 85701

Melissa Vito
5918 E. Paseo Cimarron
Tucson, AZ 85750

Polly White
PO Box 1728
Tucson, AZ 85702

Annual Report Addendum
Directors (cont’d):
John O’Dowd Sara Perotti
629 N. Wilson Ave. PO Box 1728
Tucson, AZ 85719 Tucson, AZ 85702
John Farlow Chris Eldridge
8304 N. Pink Pear] Way P.O. Box 65453
Tucson, AZ 85741 Tucson, AZ 85728
Lisa Wagenheim Matthew Thrasher
5255 8. 6™ Ave. 1785 E. Skyline Dr., #131
Tucson, AZ 85701 Tucson, AZ 85718
Michael Crawford Justin Ruggieri
1900 N. Fremont 643 8. 5" Ave.
Tucson, AZ 85719 Tucson, AZ 85701
Raynu Fernando Tony Ronstadt
6801 N. Camino Verde 5141 E. Woodspring Dr.
Tucson, AZ 85743 Tucson, AZ 85712
Christopher Voipe

Michael McGrath, Counsel to Board
259 N. Meyer Ave.

- Tucson, AZ 85701

23P2112
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Please Enter Corportion ame; RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION -+ _ e e 11903729 paged.

8 E]MLDISCLO&JRE(ARS 40-118227A)()) . .
Nenpsofits - financia) discloswraia na bigermqu&ed! Cooparstive marketing assoatations, - musteubmit a fnancisl statement. Abotheriypes
dmmmmmmdbﬂeaﬂmdalm . . ; .

WER, THIS QUESTION;

This corperation DOESU DOES NOTE hava frembers.

%MM& sﬂa-i-lmwm)

.t ARS8 ummmm& 622N
3 ¢ cantrois or helda, moms fen
A 1@% Lsﬂutgﬂ?mmﬁm mu%wmm wm&raform:wmﬂﬂﬂm 051 o ‘mors.

a e wmerm«amihmmwmmmmmmm

2 Comdubsiifa promtre e " ittty folse rettraia o trads ar
e
mmmmmhm u-mamammmsmmmwnm mymmdmmmy
pmng emeittn o i et wihize-otick i hdsHeat, dmcrwwmaztsrdnr vidiaton-of; .
gggﬂu% af thevsacuiifeafaws of thet fuisdicton, o _ X
mmm«mammiwmxummv
' WM YESO NOB

FoYES" 1A, Rrarfotowing nn'mmam_____slhzmgﬂn Mmﬁmmmwbjwbms or maeoihe

definmstztedt b Bams 1 throtmh 8-
1 FulaElrota, B Datognd-featisn of!

L2 m.pwe&mmdmmm . 8. The' gaflie ¢ 4& of ach convutien or fueica
3, Presahgoey sddmsa, - ~ aitbopits inemtion; thecourt and plbiic ageney
4, ﬁa prior efdtesses for inmediaily. pasedng 5 year Ik o or czumn pumber oftha vast.

8, Has anypamon.wio ls cugentlyan offiver, dmtet.:lm broorpazator, or whay baﬂmﬁmwxaﬁnn. tmnivols or m«mm of
mmmmmmmwm%dwwmm mmmmmﬁm
In enysuch capacily or eld o 208 htnraallnaqutmwwaﬁnncnme mmarmwammw
hmumsst : YESO MORE
U“YEB“tDB,Hanﬂnwlng bdamﬂmm__u_bm_ﬂy; i thic reporiter, tach cormparet corporetion subjestd the
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A

SEQUENCE : 20151830503
Neo, Pages: 7
7/2/2015 3:08 PM

F. ANN RODRIGUEZ, RECORDER

Recorded By: JUE(e-recordin

When Recorded Mail To:

Metro Title Agency of Arizona
2502 E. River Road
Tucson, AZ 85718

MTAFILE No. 125511

RECORDING DOCUMENT COVER SHEET
" Special Warranty Deed |

Exempt from Affidavit of Value per ARS 33-1134 A.3




When recorded, relum to;
Mark L. Collins
Gust Rosenfeld, PLC
1 South Church, Buite 1900
Tueson, Arlzona 85701

BPECIAL Y D

For and in consideration of Five Dollars (35.00) and other valuable consideration, the
receipt of which s hereby acknowledged, Rio Nuevo Muitipurpose Facilities District, 2 political
subdivision of the State of Arizona (“Gramtor”), does hereby convey to Rialto Theatre
Foundation, an Arizona non-profit corporation (“Grantee™), all of Gramtor’s right, title, and
interest in and to that ceriain real property situated in the County of Pima, State of Arizona, and
. which is legally described on the accompanying Exhibit A, together with all rights, privileges,
easements and appurtenant benefits relating thereto, as well as all improvements located thereon.
This conveyance is specifically subject to all matters set forth in accompanying Exhibit B.

GRANTOR
By: y o
Fletcher MeCuskdr
STATE OF OREGON )
Yss
Comty of MULTNOMAH )
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this ¥ day of gﬂ-‘wf— 2015

by Fletcher MoCusker, Chairman of the Board and an authorized representaiive for Rio Nuevo
M-.utipurpose Faculties District.

10

anab’Pubflc State of Oregon

HMELJOY 8 DURRAIN

HOTARY PUBLIC - OREGON

Y



GRANTOR

Mark Irvin

STATEOF ARIZONA )
County of PIMA ; N

E SUBSCRIBED W ‘ g)%

by M e AND(?f ORI;tabetbremethis-/ = day of ‘

Multlpmmpkoskeupm ul;thary‘ of the Board and an authorized r ntative for Ri szs
aculties District. - o Nuevo

My Commission Expires;

OFFICIAL SEAL

‘ARETA FINCH
3 &} NOTARY PUBLIC-ARIZONA

@



Exhibit “A”

Parcell; (Lohby Parce|That portion of Block 91 of the City.of Tucson, Pima County, Arizona,
according to-the officlal survey, field notes and map as madeand executed by SW. Foreman and
approved and adopted by the Mayor and Common Councll of said City (theii Village) of Tucson,
on June 26, 1872, a certified copy. of which inap is'of fecord Intfieiofifce ¢f the-County Retordet
of Pima Colinty, Arlzoria, I Book 3¢FMapsand Plats: dtpiage FO.AHErSoY, desciibéd ssTollows!

COMMENCING at the Southeast.corngrof Lot 11 Insaid Block: 9%

THENCE North 0 degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds West; along the East-inaof said Lot, a
distance of 208.64 feet to a building corner and the POINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE Squth 89 degrees 26 minutes 01 seconds West,.along the Narth-wall of an existing
bulldang, adistance of 51.35 feet tothe Bastface.of an existing partitignwall;

THENCE North 0 degrees 27 mirutes Q0 secands West, along said Eastface, a distance of 14 31
feet tothe South facerof an existing partition wall;

THENCE North 89 degrees 33 minutes 00 seconds East, alongsaid South face;a tistante of
7.07 feet to the East face of an existing partition wall;

THENCE North 0 degrees 27 minutes 00 seconds West, along said East face and the Northerly
projection thereof, a distance of 40.93 feet to a point oh the South right-of-way of Congress
Street.asdescribed by Deed in Book40:at page 601;

THENCE NarthB6 degrees 49 minutes 30 East, ajong said South right-af-way, a distance of
19.97 feet;

THENCE S0yth 0 degrees 14 minutes 28 seconts East,alaqg the Northerly profectionofithe
West face of an.existing partition wall, a distance of 24.74 fest;

Thence North 89 degrees 35 minutes 00 secondsEast, along the South face of an existing
partitionrwalla distance of 10 57 feet awall corner;:

THENCE North O degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds West, along the East fage of an-existing.
partition.wall, @ distance of 5:15feet awall corner;

THENCE North 89 degrees 35 minutes 00 seconds East; along the South faceof an existing
partition'wall, a distance of 13.86 feet to a pointon the East| IInEnf Lot 61n sald Blcck 91

THENCE South Odegrees 25 minutes 60 seconds East, alnngthe Eastlineofsaid Lot 6, a
distance of 39,49 feet to the POINT QF BEGINNING;

Updated oix 6/12/2015




EXCEPT any part of the above described property above:an elevation of 2405, 20feet. This
elevatlon being based on the Clty of Tucson Benchmark No. 16; being a chiseled X at the
intersection-of the sidewalks.at the Southwest.corner of the bujlding at the Marthwest cornet of
Broadway and.5th-Avenue, This benchmark beingrecorded inthe Cityof Tucsen Field Book
1915 at page2 on file in the office of the Cliy Engineer.

Jv Arp{Rtnof 3}
Parcel |l (Theatre Rarcel)

That portion.of Block 91 of the:City of Tucson, Pima County,Arlzana,according tathe officlal
survey, field notes and map as made and exetuted by SW. Foreman.and approved and adopted
by the Mayor and Common Councdll of sald City (then Village) of Tucson, on.June 26, 1872, a
certified copy.of which map-isiof record in the office«F the€aunty.Recarder of Pima County,
Arizona, in Book 3 of Maps.and Plats, at page 70, thereof, described as follows:

COMMENCING at the Southedst corner of Lot 11inssid Block$1;

THENCE North0 degrees 25 milnutes G0 setondsWest, alng the Baisi liie of siiid lot; a-distance
of 46.54feet fo a 1/2inch réhartagged LS 13178 andthe ROINTOF BEGINNING;

THENCE South 8% degrees.36 miniutes24 seconds West, 68,98 feet to.a:1/2 ifich rebar tagged
LS 13178 on the West line of that property described In Docket 7883 at page 341;

THENCE North O'degrees 2_3 minutes 09 seconds West, alongthe West ling'of said property
and the Noitherly projectiorthereof, a distanice:of 161,89 feet mareior fessto the Northwest
corner of an existihg buliding;

THENCE North 89.degrees 25 minutes:01 seconds East, alangthe North line of said buillding, a
distariceof 58:87 feet to a polriton the Bast line of Lat 61n sald Blotk 91;

THENCE South 0 degrees 25 minutes 00seconds East, along the East ling of Lots 6, Zeand 1lin
said Black, a distance of 162.10feet to.the- POINT. OF BEGINNING.

JvArb-4

Parcel itl: (Pedestrian Easement)

An easemient for ingress and égress overang foot wide striprof land lbcated Inthatpart-of Block
91 ofthe City of Tucson, Plina County, Arizona, accordlhg o the officidl survey;fleld notesand
fapas madednd-exétuted by SW, Forernafraiid ‘approved and adopted by the Mayor: and
Common Couricif of sald ity {then Viliage) of Tuson, ol June 26, 1872, acertffied capyof
whilch thap is of record in thie office of the County Recordet of Pima Courity, Anzona. fn Book3
of Maps and Plats, at page 70, theredf, described as: followst

COMMENCINGatthe Southeast corner of Lot 11 in.sald Block 91;

Updatedon: 6/47/2015




"o . v e ¢ e e

THENCE North O degrees 25 minutes 00 seconds West, along the East line of sald Lot, a
distance of 46,54 feet to a 1/2 Inch rebartagged LS 13178

THENCE South 89 degrees 36 minutes 24 seconds West, 68.96 feet to a 1/2 inch rebar tagged
LS 13178 on the West line of that property described by Docket 7883 at page 341; '

THENCE North 0 dagrees 28 minutes 09 seconds West, along the West line of sald property, a
distance of 24 feet to the PQINT OF BEGINNING;

THENCE continue North O degrees 23 minutes 09 seconds West, along the West line of sald
property, a distance of 76.5 feet more or less to the South face of an existing bullding and the

terminus. .

BUER TETT RSP



Exhiblt “B"
Schodule B, Sactlon 1; Order No. 126611 |
ltams 1 thraugh 7 shown on the cemmitment for fitle Insurance intentionally omitted. ‘

? ":'AX‘EB AND ABBESSMENTS collestible by the County Tressurer not yet due and payable for the
- following
year; 2016
8, ANY ACTION by the County Asesssor and/or Treasurer, altering the current or prior tax assessment, ‘
subsequent to the date of the Polley of Titls Insurance. ;
10. Reservations or exceptions In Patents or in Acts authorizing the lssuance thereof, i
'tl;‘l. VWATER RIGHTS, claims or fitle to water, and agreements, covenants, conditions or rights incldent

areto,
whether or not shown by the public records. This exception is not limited by reason of the disclosure of
any ;
matter relating to Water Rights as may be eet forth elsewhere in Schedule B, 2 '
12. Estabilshed and/or axisting roads, hlglways, rights-of-way or easemsnts. ;
zs.aﬁe;sament(s) for Ingress, egrees and lobby purposes and rights Incldent thereto as set forth InBook !
B8 o !
geeda at page 225; In Docket 105 at pags 874, In Docket 106 af page 574, In Docket 25893 at page 340 and ;

Docket 3684 at page 360.
14, Easement(e) for efectrical transmisslon and rights Incldent thereto as set forth in Docket 120 at page
. 286,
16. Easement(s) for eloctric transmission or distribution line or system and rights incldent thereto as set
forth In
Docket 3318 at page 269,
18. Easement(s) for utiiities and riphts incident thereto as set forth in Docket 4082 at page 448.
17. Eagement(s) for utilities and rights incldent thereto as set forth in Dociet 7981 at page 9858,
18, RESTRICTIONS, CONDITIONS, COVENANTS, EASEMENTS, RESERVATIONS, LIABILITIES AND
OBLIGATIONS, Including but not timited to any racitals creating easements or party walls contained In
instrument recorded in Docket 10041 at page 1789 and In Docket 14721 at page 3558, omitling, If any,
from the .
- above, any restrictions based on race, color, religion, sex, sexual orlentation, handicap, famlilal status, i
marital
status, disability, ancestry, source of income or national origin as set forth in applicable state or federal
laws
exce,pt to the extent that said covenant or restriction 18 permitted by applicable law; Together with all
matters ‘
pertalning the imposition of any transfer or conveyance fee contalned within the document(s). The
provisions »
for such fee require it to be paid upen transfer or conveyance of the land.
19. Terms, conditions, restrictions, easements, liablilitles and/or obfigations as set forth in Agreement for
Downtown Tucson Enhancement Service recorded in Docket 10918 .at page 864and inDocket 10818 at
page '
984. -
20. Easement{s) for conservation and rights incident thereto as set forth in Dockst 12084 at page 397.
21. Terms, conditions, restrictions, easements, lfahililles and/or obfigations as set forth in instrumont
entitled
"Intergovemmental, Development and Lease Agreement for Restoration, Operation and Management of
the :
Historlc Rialto Theatre” recorded in Docket 12793 at page 3447..
22, Easement(s) for natural gas line and rights Incidént thereto as set forth in Sequence No. 2013-
1150358.
23. RIGHTS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION on month to month tenancy or under-written but unrecorded
foases.. ) .
24. New Deod of Trust to be recorded.
END OF SCHEDULE B - Ssction 2
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mmegrathigdmerazlasw.com

MESCH Our Fie No. 02013-0001

June 2. 2017

Bill Staples

Pima County Assessor
340 N. Stone Avenue
Tueson, AZ 85701

RE:  Rialto Theatre Foundation. a nonprolit. tax-exempt Arizana corporation {the
“Foundation™); Tax Assessments for “Rialto Theatre Foundation™

Dear Mr. Staples:

This office represents the Rialto Theatre Foundation. The purpose of this letter is to
address claims of real property tax liability, which the Foundation disputes.

The Assessor’s website continues to retlect ad valorem real property taxes on parcel
number 11706168C, which is property owned by Rialto Theatre Foundation and located on
318 E. Congress St. The Foundation disputes this assessment on the basis that the
Foundation is a 301(¢)(3) tax-exempt nonprofit corporate entity and exempt under A.R.S. §
42-11116. Attached as Exhibit A is documentation establishing the Foundation's tax exempt
status: /niernal Revenue Service Lerter /045 establishing a May 3, 2004, effective date for
the Foundation's tax exempt status; Non-Profit Corporation Articles of Amendment pursuant
to A R.S. §10-711005 tiled with the Arizona Corporation Commission establishing the new
namme of the entity as the Rialio Theatre Foundation; and Exempt Organizations Sefect Check
trom the [RS disclosing the Rialto Theatre Foundation as an exempt organization.

In conclusion, the purpose of this letter and attachments establishes that the Rialto
Theatre Foundation is exempt from real property taxation. By copy of this letter 1o the Pima
County Treasurer’s Office. we arc requesting recognition by the parties that the Rialio
Theatre Foundation, as a 301(c)(3) tax-exempt nonprofit corporation, owes no taxes on the
sole parcel it owns known as APN 117-06-168C, and a discontinuance of any ¢fforts to
enforce any such Naotices.

Please contact me if vou have any questions.

Sincerely. -
. ; . i !
o .

o

; .
Michael MeGrath
Jmbs
Enclosures 24C7749

J39N. MEYER AVE. « TUCSON AZ 85701-1090 « PH: 520.624.8880 « FAX: 520.798.1037 - WWW.MCRAZLAW.COM
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INTZRNAL REVENUB SERVICE
P. 0. BOX 2508 .
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

> FEB 0 2 2005

CONGRESS STREET HISTORIC THEATERS
POUNDATION

PO BOX 1728

TUCSON, AZ 85702

Dear Applicant:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREBASURY

Employer Identification Number:
16-1699701

DLN:

17053364076034

Contact Person:

DOROTHY M LAWREKRCB

Contact Telephone Number:
{877) B29-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
June 30

Public Charity status:
170(b) (1) (A} (vi)

Form 990 Required:
Yes

Bffective Date of Exemption:
NMay 3, 2004

Contributicn Deductibility:
Yes

Advance Ruling Ending Date:.
June 3¢, 2008

ID8 31450

fle are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Pederal income tax
under section 501(c) (3} of the Internal Revenue Coede. Contributions to you are
deductible undexr section 170 of the Code, You are also qualified to raceive
tax deductible baguests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Coda, Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under gection 501(c) (3) of the Cede are further classified
as aeither public charities or private foundations. During your advance n%gng
pericd, you will be treated as a public charity. Your advance ruling peri
begins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling
ending datd'shown in the heading of the latter,

Shortly before the end of your advance ruling pericd, we will send you Form
8734, Support Schedule for Advance Ruling Period. You will have 90 days after
the end of your advance ruling period to return the completed form. We will
then notify you, in writing, about your public charity status.

Please see enclosed Information for Bxempt Organizations Under Section
S$01{c) (3) for scme helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt

‘organization.

Latter 1045 (DO/CG)



-2«

CONGRESS STRBET HISTORIC THEATERS

8incerely,

s O Sears~—
la? N
Lois G. Lerner
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreemants

Enclosures: Information for Organizations Bxempt Under Section $01{c)(3)
Form 872-C

Letter 1045 (DO/CO)



- Page 1 of 2
SioN ) ) A% Corp. Commised
A2 CEPIRATIN SRS | RSNl
. 021620091
NOV 3 0 2008 .
e
ME;MW Pursuant to AR.8. §10-11005

1.  ‘Thename-ofths corpomtlon B

_anm Sreet shvic Thenfrac 'ﬁg&gﬂgﬁg“

2 Atisghed hemto as ExhBit A Is the toxt of each amandment adopled.
. Theamendmentwss adopted mm‘day of HW , 205:
4.  The amendment was duly adopled by sut ol (chodsa one):
Q tho members
J(he board of divectors (without mamber action and eitfer
metabar action was not requied or members are not
enhtified lo vols),

5, and witly. approval, in wifing, by the pamo, d b the
W App lfahﬂﬂqhofw pe norgmaoupadﬂad

Incomoration or

Tille: P\gﬁdm‘f“ |

Printod simer__THiCHREL, Aoty

CR MBTANGH TSN Adtzni Caspotation Comrmistian
Raz Cetzbay . fazas Comombiors Do

http:Il'mages.azcc.govlscﬁptslcgi/dwispar&.pl?COWANDﬂ&SESSIONID=g'NXtCEd... 1/12/2012
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Page20f2

EXHIBIT A

Amendemint to the Articles of Encorporation of

Canpress Bteect Biatimin Theatsei Foundation
1§Pursuant to a resolution approved by a unantmoua vole. of the board of directors an
November 14,.5608, the corparate name of the Congress Strect Historic Theatzes
Fouxdation {5 hezeby changed w-the Rislio Theatre Foundation,

%) This change of name ia an amendmentto Article-1 of the Awticles of Incorparation,

‘The previsus version seed ug follows: :
ARTICLEI

‘The zame cfthe Corporation i Cangress Btreet Hstorle Theatres Foundation, hereafber

called he “Coyporation®® Tha Qarporation lsa ndnprofit cotperaion under Arlzona
v, ARS, Seciion 10-2101, 8o ‘The petind of duration shall be perpeteal.

The amended wording of Astichs 1 shall nowread as follows:

The ameaded name of the Corporation is the Ristto Theatre Poundation, hereafter
called the “Qorporadon”’ The Corparation baa penprofit corporation under Avizona
lawyARS, Section 10-2101, ¢ 9. The period of diration chall be perpetual

hnp:llimages.azec.govlscrlptslcgildwlspu&.pl?COWAND#&SBSSIONIDWtCBd... 1/12/2012

Tt mew o oman c—— - ———— 1+
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Exompt Organizations Select Check
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mmegrach{@merazlaw.com

MESCH QOur File No, 02013-D061
CLARK
ROTHSCHILD

June 6, 2017

Bill Staples

Pima County Assessor
340 N. Stone Avenue
Tucson, AZ 85701

RE: Ruialto Theatre Foundation, a nonprofit, tax-exempt Arizona corporation
(the “Foundation™)
Tax Assessments for “Rialto Theatre Foundation™

Dear Mr. Staples:

This office represents the Rialto Theatre Foundation. The purpose of this letter is
to address ownership errors on the tax rolls and claims of real property tax liability,
which the Foundation disputes.

The Foundation erroneously received a tax bill for Parcel Number 117-06-177B,
which property. according to the Pima County Assessor’s site, is owned by Rialto
Theatre Foundation. The Foundation does not own this property and has never owned
this property. The Foundation leases two properties, as follows:

1. The Foundation entered into a lease on October 1, 2013, with Tucson
Properties, 1, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, for commercial/retail property
(“R-Bar™) located at 350 E. Congress (the old Greyhound parcel) (*Greyhound
Property™). At some point, OT Alegria,L.I..C., an Arizona limited liability company,
became owner of the Grevhound Property, and on July 28, 2016, sold its interest in the
Greyhound Property to CH Retail Fund 1/Tucson Plaza Centro, .L.C., a Delaware
limited partnership (See Exhibit A — corporate information; Exhibit B - Notice to Tenants
of sale; and Exhibit C - Tucson Utility Services Statements apportioned to tenants, “RB”
being the designation by the landlord of its tenant R-Bar).

2. The Foundation entered into a lease on September 1, 2010 with Rialto
Block Project LLC, an Arizona limited liability company, for that property located at
211-215 East Broadway, which lease remains in effect on a month-to-month basis (See

Exhibit D — Corporate information; and Exhibit E - Second Amendment to Lease).

Pursuant to the information I have provided, please correct the tax bill for Parcel
Number 117-06-177B, removing Rialto Theatre Foundation as owner/taxpayer.

258 N. MEYER AVE. - TUCSON AZ 85701-1090 « PH: 520.624.8886 « FAX: 520.798.1037 + WWW.MCRAZLAW.COM




Bill Staples MESCH CLARK ROTHSCHILD
June 2, 2017
Page 2

In conclusion, the purpose of this letter and attachments establishes that the Rialto
Theatre Foundation does not own the property located at 50 S. Herbert Ave., and 215 E.
Broadway (APN 117-06-177B). By copy of this letter to the Pima County Treasurer’s
Office, we are requesting the removal of the Rialto Theatre Foundation as
owner/taxpayer of that property known as APN 117-06-177B and discontinuance of any
efforts to enforce any such Notice.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

il

Michael McGrath

/mbs

Enclosures
24D1262
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- Arizona Corporation Commission eCorp Page 1 of 3

Search Date and Time:
9/30/2016 9:33:12 AM

File Number:
R21035284

Corporation Name:
CH RETAIL FUND I/TUCSON PLAZA CENTRO, L.L.C.

) Collapse | Expand
Corporate Inquiry A

File Number R21035284

Corporation Name CH RETAIL FUND I/TUCSON PLAZA CENTRO,
LLC

- Standing Check Corporate Status

Domestic Address . A

2338 WEST ROYAL PALM ROAD
SUITE ) ,
PHOENIX, AZ 85021

Foreign Address © A :

— e e U e .. . [ F O R VU Y

C/0 CORPORATION SERVICE COMPAN
2711 CENTERVILLE ROAD
SUITE 400

WILMINGTON, DE 19808 l A l

http://ecorp.azcc.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=R21035284 _ 9/30/2016



- Arizona Corporation Commission eCorp Page 2 of 3

Statutory Agent Information A

Agent Name: CORPORATION SERVICE COMPANY

Agent Mailing/Physical Address:

2338 WEST ROYAL PALM ROAD
SUITE §
PHOENIX, AZ 85021

Agent Status: APPOINTED 06/27/2016

Agent Last Updated: 06/30/2016

- Additional Entity Information ' A
Entity Type: FOREIGN L.L.C. Business Type:
Incorporation Date: 6/27/2016 Corporation Life Period:
Domicile: DELAWARE County: MARICOPA
Approval Date: 6/30/2016 Original Publish Date:
. Manager/Member Information A
Name RETAIL MANAGERS | LLC
Title MANAGER
Address 3819 MAPLE AVENUE
DALLAS, TX 75219
Date of Taking Office 06/27/2016
Last Updated v 06/30/2016

Scanned Documents :

Click on a gold button below to view a document. If the button is gray, the document Is

http://ecorp.azcc.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=R21035284 | 9/30/2016



- Arizona Corporation Commission eCorp Page 3 of 3

not yet avallable. Please check back again later.

Document Number 05554128

. . Description _ APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION FOREIGN
) LLC
{ - Date Received 6/27/2016

Print Details

Privacy Policy (http://www.azce.gov/Bivisions/Administration/Privacy.asp) | Contact Us
(http://www.azce.gov/divisions/corporations/contact-us.asp)

http://ecorp.azcc.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=R21035284 9/30/2016
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ria LLC

July 28, 2016
Re: Notice to Tenants

‘Dedr Plaza Centro Tenants,

Please accept this as notice of sale for the Plaza Centro property. As of today, July 28"
the new property owner is Crow Holdings out of Dallas, Texas. They are excited to be part of
downtown Tucson and | am excited to be working with them.

Property Management will be transferring to Gall Davis at Cushman-Wakefield Picor
and she can be reached at (520) 546-2746.

. As for OasisTucson we will continue to be part of the project as a tenant. | will be
helping for a bit to ensure a smooth transition but please understand that your primary point of
contact will be Gall Davis, the property manager. 1 have attached a formal notice of the sale as
well as the buyer’s contact information. f you have any issue connecting | can facllitate.

To each of you | say thank you in your belief in downtown Tucson and thank you for
‘being such a good group of people and tenants. |look forward to seeing each of you around
Plaza Centro.




Officlal Motice to Tenants (Sale of Plaza Centro)

You are hereby notified that OT Alegria L.L.C,, has sold the an Arizona limited llabliity
company ("Sefler”), the current owner of that certaln retail shopping center located in Tucson,
Pima County, Arizona known as “Plaza Centro” (the "Property®) and the current owner of the
landlord's interest in your lease In the Property, has sold the Property to CH RETAIL FUND
I/TUCSON PLAZA CENTRO, L.L.C., a Delaware limited partnership ("New Owner"), as of the
above date. In connection with such sale, Seller has assigned and transferred its Interest in
your lease and the security deposits thereunder or relating thereto to New Owner, and New
Owner has assumed and agreed to perform all of the landlord's obligations under your lease
(including any obligations set forth in your lease to repay or account for such security deposit)

from and after such date.

Please understand that accordingly, (a) all your obligations under the lease from and
after the date hereof, Including your obligation to pay rent, shall be performable to and for the
benefit of New Owner, its successors and assigns, (b) yeur Insurance policy or policies required
to be malntained by you under. the lease shall be amended to name New Owner as an
additional insured (please provide a certificate of insurance evidencing such coverage within 30
days after the date of this letter), and (c) ali the obligations of the landlord under the lease,
including any obligations to repay or account for such security deposit, shall be the biriding
obligation of New Owner and lts successors and assigns. Unless and until you are otherwise
notifled In writing by New Owner, the address of New Owner for all purposes under your lease

Is as set forth on Exhibit A hereto.

Seller:
OT ALEGRIA LLIC,
an Arizona limited ltabllity company




EXHIBIT A

ADDRESS OF NEW OWNER

For All Notices: CH Retall Fund }/Tucson Plaza Centro LLC.
' 3819 Maple Avenue
Dallas, Texas 75219
Attention: Asset Manager — Plaza Centro
Telephone: 214-661-8374
Telecopy: 214-445-0960

With a copy to: CH Retall Fund I/Tucson Plaza Centro LLC.
¢/o Cassidy Turley Commercial Real Estate Services, lnc., dba
Cushman & Wakefield
2375 East Camelback Road, Suite 300
Phoenix, AZ85016
Attention: Property Manager — Plaza Centro
Telephone: 602-682-8250

Payment Address: CH Retall Fund |/Tucson Plaza Centro LLC.
-_— ¢/o inwood National Bank
PO Box 852645
Richardson, TX 75085




EXHIBITC



OTALEGRIALLC

c/o Chapman Management Group LLC
33 W. Cangress St, Suite 205

Tucson, AZ 85701

Date

06/01/18
08/01/16
08/01/16
0e/01/16
08/01/16
08/01/18
08/01/16
08/01116
08/01/16
08/01/16
08/01/16
08/01/16
08/01/16
p8/01/16

Current
22.91

RIALTO THEATER FOUNDATION
PO Box 1728

EMAIL

Tucson, AZ 85702

Description

Balance Forward

pe 5/9 cot water 618574 (06/2016)
pe 6/8 cot water 618574 (08/2016)
cmg 3697 water meter read (07/2016)
Real Estate Taxes (08/2016) .
Common Area Maint. (08/2016)
Insurance Pass Thru (08/2016)
Monthly Base Rent (08/2016)
Storage Feas (08/2016)

:Tax Monthly Base Rent (08/2016)
:Tax Common Area Maint. (08/2016)
:Tax Insurance Pass Thru (08/2016)
:Tax Real Estate Taxes (08/2016)
:Tax Storage Fees (08/2016)

. Assessment/POA (08/20186)

30 Days
0.00

Account:
Date;

Payment

Charges

326.55
302.33
3.57
7.63
292.00
35.26
2,854.89
§5.00
73.87
7.30
0.88
0.19
1.38
§3.71

60 Days
0.c0

Statement

07/28/16

Payments

80 Days
0.00

plaza - GH-RET-B - rialto

Balance

22.91
349.46
651.79
656.36
662.99
854.68
$30.24

3,846.13
4,000.13
4,074.00
4,081.30
4,082.18
4,082.37
4,083.76
4,137.46

Amount Due
4,137.46






Page: 2of 2

Utility Services Statement - Continued
Your Water Provider is: TUCSON WATER

GRNDWTR PROTECT FEE

A

e e e R G A e

DESCRIPTION
SERVICE FEE
SEWER RESTAURANT SEWER-FLOW VOLUME 117.23 , 829.14
‘ TOTAL: $851.77
w SAG IN GALLONS IN Cefs (1 Ccf =748 GALLONS)
THIS MONTH: 129,404 173
LASTMONTH: - 111,452 149
THIS MONTH LAST YEAR: 51,612 68
1 AMOUNT
MONTHLY SERV CHRG 58.24
VOL 173.00 @ $246 42558
CAP CHARGE § .B0/CCF 103.80
CONSRV FEE § .08/CCF 13.84
TOTAL: S611.56

SRR e
S e

DESCRIFTION ' AMOUNT
CITY SALES TAX 12.23
37.31

STATE SALES TAX

TOTAL: $49.54




Tucsen Water Cuslomaor Ecnvice Office
Fhona: 320-781-3242

Cutside Tucsen: BOO-598-2448

wvav tucsanaz. goviwator

UTILITY SERVICES STATEMENT

QT ALEGRIA LLC
1232881-6168574

350 E CONGRESS ST # 002
0B/24/16

D5/09/16 to 05/0B/16

8:00 am - 5:00 pm MST (Mon-Fri)

Accaunt Name:
Account Numbar:
Service Address!

BIll Date:
Service Perlod
Hours:

51,582.13

Pagm 1ol

Fima County Regional Wastewster

Reciemalion Deparimernt
Phcne: S20-724-6609
ey pime, JovAm

City of Tucson Envirenmental Senvices:

Phona: 320-751-3171
vrww. fuesonaz.gov/osd

Sewlca
Type

Meter
Number

Dalp

Cumat Previous
Read RAead

{Ccfs)

WA

: qfl %73' 7 % 1;6
w
ogﬁ"ﬁ Stm’ dD

23140754

0502016 OS/08/16
A%

s Fai V0L [ ADJUSTIENTS

SALANCE FORWARD

NEW CHARGES

TOTAL PAID SINCE LAST BIL
! &[ Rpi

e B S

S2261.13
-3869.00
s0.00

{ ENVIRONMENTAL 5VCS FEES $5.30
gﬂ, L SEWER VOLUME $851.77
WATER YOLUME Ji $570.74
"""" MISCELLANEOUS b $46.23
g TOTAL NEW CHARGES < §1,474.04
z =B o N ‘. ACCOUNT BALANCE -
JUN JUL AUG SEP CCT HOV DEC JAN FEE MAR APR MAY JUN PAY THIE AMOUNT BY: 07/14/16 _.—33’56'8:17; "/g
)
Lus) Yea This ¥ CY[
T Your metor was read in Cefs on 0B/00/16 o Froparty }0(& &(E.S? £
Approved . con Dun.)rh”_f_ﬁllff
XA T GL#Nsthe __ £ . .
Late Notice e=crfnilonA.«__E_ ‘PJL‘S.’_M..&@/)'
QOur records show that a portion of your account Is Past Due. o EUGQE‘
Please pay the Balance Forward now to prevent sarvice Qﬂlgpiﬁtu Epplies | o cuward;@r-rges ONLY.
interruptions or possible penalties. If you have recently paid Any balance forward Is due now.
this amount, please disregard this message. pledeaks é?fmv-r-d—ys-'orpayrncnts to post to your
‘ account.
A $28.00 fee wiil be charged for any refurned
check.

Please fald on parforation befors
tearing and return botiom
porlen with your payment.

TILITY SERVICES
PO Box 28304
Tucson, AZ 35725-8804

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO:
CITY OF TUCSON

Yeur tex-gsductibio coatibulion to "Open Space or Aiparian Epboncomens will supsan o
presersalion of biologically-rich open soaze and the Censerve @ Enhance pregram, en effert that
links lcsnl rver 3nd wash enhanceman with indivigunl watdr consarvation affcrs. Visi
Wi lucsoraz gevhvaler/checkoox 1o leam mzre. Yeour cantributlon will aot atlect senvice foes,

TUCDG2 45 -DIGIT BA7
:GOEUI.E':.".‘J 00.004E.000E 1Z388/1

ld"lul]Il!l”l![””[ll”hl”l”l[lp“lih!!llil[i}”l[,l!ll
e OTALEGRIALLC
1;.!% C/0 CHAPMAN MANAGEMENT GROUP

“é 33 W CONGRESS 5T STE 205
TUCSON AZ B5701-1361

Account Nummber: 1232681-818574
Service Address: 350 E CONGRESS ST # 002

Cycle-Route #: 0508

DUE DATE: | 07/14/15)

AMOUNT DUE: [ 86547

Open Space / Riparlan L ]

Caontribution {optionsl}
AMOUNT PAID: | e Ay |

=

Apflpd [t gt gt p] Wty e

CITY OF TUCSON
PO 50X 28604
TUCSON, AZ 857325-8B04

001232842000L285740000030LLL7k

[}]



DESCRIFTION
GRNDWTR PROTECT FEE

Pago: 2 of 2

Utility Services Statement - Continued
Your Water Provider is: TUCSON WATER

SERVICE FE=
SEWER RESTAURANT

£2,63
SEWER FLOW VOLUME 117.33 533,14
88351.77

WATER USAGE
THIS MOMNTH:
LAST RIONTH:
THIS MONTH LAST YEAR:
DESCRIPTION

MONTHLY SERV CHRG
VOL1B0.00 @ $ 246

CAP CHARGE 5 EQ/CCF
CONSEV FEE 3 .C8/CCF

[P o

7 Ccf = 748 GALLONS)

IN GALLONS N Ccis o

119,580 166
128,404 173
85,272 114

AMGUNT

6534

393.60

96.00

12.60

DESCRIPTIGN
CITY SALES TAX
STATE SALES TAX

TOTAL:




[ honos Chapman 3 Work Ordor #. 3887
Fax# : Dato Printed  7/41/2016
| Work Ordeft5D JUL 1 1 2015
- ™
(Summmy: plaza - wir mir reads - 8:30 - 8:00
Asslgned To: WAYNE VAUDREY Creato Dato:  07/07/2016 Target Dato:
33 w. congress st, 205 Status: Closed Closed Dato:  7/7/2016
Tucsen, AZ 85701 WIO Type: MET - Metsr Reads
Phons # 360-281-1113
Fax#  6520-828-1082 W/0 Auth.: WAY - Wayne Vaudrey
Jlob Details
Job Logation Confactinfo
PLAZA PLAZA CENTRO Contact: PLAZA CENTRO
tueson, AZ 86701 Fhone: Phons 2:
Account®: 023 LotUnit®: 023
- , J
Special Instructions
Datailed Description
Water mater reads - - RB - 00486822
WOB - 00334932 OBON-RD008384 Fired Ple 1-0131387 Fired Ple 2- 0043512 Flred Ple 30018915
Cut Color - 00080314 Planet Smaothie - 00146232
HIF1 - 01322038
Cost Breakdown
Type Description Quantity Rate/Cost  Tax & Burden Total
LABOR 001 - Matntsnance 05 $60.00 $0.00 $25.00
 Labor Total: $25.00
Material Total: $0.00
 Other Tetal: $0.00
otal: g
B; w@ Grand T $25.00 )
anes B> |
REC . 73 BECD JUL 12 20%
A%
QGED W
CHA
o Y
. a
W oty
ow %’




EXHIBIT D



- Arizona Corporation Commission eCorp Page 1 of 3

Search Date and Time:
9/30/72016 9:31:47 AM

File Number:
L13758231

Corporation Name:
RIALTO BLOCK PROJECT, L.L.C.

. S o . Collapse | Expand
Corporate Inquiry ' A

File Number L13758231

Corporation Name RIALTO BLOCK PROJECT, L.L.C.

- Standing : Check Corporate Status

Domestic Address A

2140 W MOORE ROAD
TUCSON, AZ 85755

© Statutory Agent Information ) A

Agent Name: GRB SERVICE LLC

Agent Mailing/Physical Address:
% GABROY ROLLMAN & BOSSE PC

3507 N CAMPBELLL AVE #111 '
TUCSON, AZ 85719 l A '

Agent Status: APPOINTED 09/04/2012

hitp://ecorp.azcc.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=113758231 9/30/2016



- Arizona Corporation Commission eCorp Page 2 of 3

.~ Agent Last Updated: 10/04/2012

Additional Entity Information v

Manager/Member Information

Name ~ MATTHEW SCOTT STITELER

Title MANAGER

Address 2140 W MOORE RD

| TUCSON, AZ 85706

Date of Taking Office 10/09/2008

Last Updated 01/23/2013

Name DONALD | MARTIN

Title MANAGER

Address 3371 E HEMISPHERE LOOP
TUCSON, AZ 85706

Date of Taking Office 06/29/2007

Last Updated 01/23/2013

Name STELLAR HOMEé ARIZCNA LLC |

Title MEMBER |

Address 2140 W MOORE ROAD
TUCSON, AZ 85755

Date of Taking Office 10/09/2008

' Last Updated 01/23/2013 '

Name ONE DOWNTOWN LLC

Title MEMBER

Address 3371 E HEMISPHERE LOOP _
TUCSON, AZ 85706 ;

Date of Taking Office 10/09/2008 .

Last Updated - 01/23/2013 @

http://ecorp.azce.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=L.13758231 9/30/2016



- Arizona Corporation Commission eCorp - Page3of3

Scanned Documents : A 4

Microfiim ' v
- Amendments

Print Details

Privacy Polii:y (http://www.azcc.gov/Divisions/Administration/Privacy.asp) | Contact Us
(http://www.azcc.gov/divisions/corporations/contact-us.asp)

(a]

L

http://ecorp.azcc.gov/Details/Corp?corpld=L13758231 9/30/2016



- EXHIBITE



SECOND AMENDMENT TO LEASE DATED SEPTEMBEER 1, 2010 BY AND
BETWEEN RIALTO BLOCK PROJECT LLC, ARIZONA LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY, ("LANDLORD™) AND RIALTO THEATRE FOUNDATION, fonmeily -
known &s the Congress Street Historic Theaters Foundation, an Arizona non-profit
corporation. (“TENANT™)

August 19, 2015
WHERBAS, t: parties hereto have entered into the above-referenced Lease dated

September 1, .:010. Subsequently amended on August 31, 2013 for those certain
Premises iccated at 211-215 East Broadway, Tucson, Arizona 85701; and

WHEREAS, the parties kereto now desire to amend, modify or change certain portions
of said Lease,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covepants and agreements contained
herein, there parties hereby agree to the following:

1. MINIMUM RENT, Tenant hereby agrees to pay Landlord Minimum
Rent Commencing September 1, 2015 in accordamce with the
following schedule per month, pius adjustment and applicable rental
occupancy tax:

A. September 1, 2015 and ending August 31,2016  $3090.63

2. TERMINATION DATE. The term of the Lease shall expire August 31,
20t6.

All of the other terms, conditions, covenants and agreemeats set forth in the original

Lease dated S mber 1, 2010, First Amendment dated August 31, 2013 shall remain
the same and in 1all force and effect.

LANDLORD: - TENANT:

Rislto Block Project LLC Rislto Theatre Foundation an Arizona
o Non-profit corporation
BY: Don Martin BY: Curtis McCrary
. IS ManggingMember ITS: Authorized ggeﬂExecxﬁive

DETB_F/27/15 . DATE: ?‘/(‘1/ (5




